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THE QUEEN'S BENCH 
Winnipeg Centre 

IN THE MATTER OF: THE APPOINTMENT OF A RECEIVER 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 243 OF THE 
BANKRUPTCY AND INSOLVENCY ACT, 

BETWEEN: 

R.S.C., C.B-3, AS AMENDED, AND SECTION 55 
OF THE COURT OF QUEEN'S BENCH ACT, 
C.C.S.M., C. C280, AS AMENDED 

WHITE OAK COMMERCIAL FINANCE, LLC, 
Applicant, 

- and -

NYGARD HOLDINGS (USA) LIMITED, NYGARD INC., FASHION 
VENTURES, INC., NYGARD NY RETAIL,LLC., NYGARD 

ENTERPRISES LTD., NYGARD PROPERTIES LTD., 4093879 
CANADA LTD., 4093887 CANADA LTD. , and NYGARD 

INTERNATIONAL PARTNERSHIP, 
Respondents. 

AFFIDAVIT OF GREG FENSKE 

I, GREG FENSKE, of the City of Winnipeg , in the Province of Manitoba, 

AFFIRM: 

1. I was the Director of Systems for the Nygard Group of Companies (and 

I am now a director of the Debtors) and as such have personal 

knowledge of the facts and matters which are hereinafter deposed to 

by me except where same are stated to be based on information and 

belief, and which I believe to be true. 



2. The Respondents retained Albert Gelman Inc. to perform consulting 

services for the Canadian debtors on September 25, 2020 with the 

primary purpose being assessing their current financial situation and 

to advise the Respondent of the options available to each of the 

Canadian debtors pursuant to The Bankruptcy and Insolvency Act of 

Canada. 

3. The White Oak funds were advanced directly to Nygard International 

Partnership and were used by Nygard International Partnership for its 

own operating purposes and in this instance to pay down its debt with 

The Bank of Montreal inasmuch as Nygard International Partnership 

was the primary borrower from The Bank of Montreal, the prior bank of 

Nygard International Partnership. 

4. My understanding of the AOC-Revenue Reserve is that it is a very old 

company practice (30 plus years old) and relates to assessing 

penalties due back from vendors to reduce the Accounts Payable 

balance, however many vendors contest that it is not actually 

enforceable. 

5. It is my estimate that the market value of Inkster property is consistent 

with the price that the Receiver listed the property for sale which is 

$8 ,500,000.00. 

6. It is my estimate that the market value of the Broadway property is the 

amount the Receiver listed it for sale at $2,700,000.00. 

7. It is my estimate that the value of 40 Fieldstone Drive in Woodbridge, 

Ontario is $900,000.00 based on discussions with a real estate agent. 



8. It is my estimate that the value of the leases on the Falcon Lake 

properties in Manitoba is the two individual leases have a value of 

approximately $400,000.00 each based on their earlier purchase 

prices and the buildings constructed on the properties. 

9. I can advise that there is a mortgage of $1,000,000.00 secured by 40 

Fieldstone Drive, in Woodbridge, Ontario and the Falcon Lake 

properties as contemplated by the E/8 Settlement Agreement. 

10. It is my belief that the outstanding loan to the former senior executive 

is not likely collectable as the Receiver has not succeeded in collecting 

it in the past seven months. 

11. The Shanghai building was seized by the Chinese authorities as a 

result of unpaid wages owed to former employees. Accordingly, the 

loan due has no realizable value. 

12. The shareholder loan receivable of $8,000 on the books of Nygard 

Enterprises Ltd. is an amount due from Peter Nygard. The amount is 

collectable. 

13. Amerprise was the investment adviser of NEL in 2017. The monies in 

this account were transferred to Stifel in 2018. Most of its value was 

lost through devaluation of the shares held in the retail industry and the 

balance was expended on professionals, consultants and business 

expenses including insurance costs. 

14. The documents on the AS400 system are redundant in that most of the 

material contained thereon had already been transferred to the AX and 



other servers and a third paper copy could be found in the filing 

cabinets. 

15. The consolidateti financial statements referenced in the Receiver's 

report do not and have never included the business operations of NPL 

or NEL. Attached hereto and marked as Exhibit "A" is the most recent 

consolidated financial statements for 2018. 

16. Attached hereto and marked as Exhibit "B" is note No. 2 from NPL's 

financials and note No. 2 from the draft 2019 statements. 

17. Attached hereto and marked as Exhibit "C" is NPL's separate tax 

return showing that it has its own tax returns and is not part of the 

consolidated group. 

18. The 9th Report of the Receiver does not address what will happen if the 

Inkster property is not sold. In particular it does not set out the 

significant savings which will be realized by not having to create 

arrangements to move and store the _servers and back up the 

electronic documents and arrange third party storage for the paper 

documents. This will save $232,000.00 - $660,000.00 in this first year 

based on the Receiver's cost estimate. 

19. If Inkster is not sold, the concern raised by the Receiver as to a 

possible loss of the documents and/or their integrity will not be an 

issue. 

20. Further, retaining Inkster will enable NPL to re-let and finance Inkster, 

some of the proceeds of which will be used to enhance the proposal to 



be made to creditors by NIP and its partners. A sale of Inkster, rather 

than a retention , will also generate a significant tax liability. 

21. The general terms of the proposal that I contemplate for NIP and its 

Partners will be as follows: 

a) a payment of $1,100,000.00, from NEL to NIP, as part of a 

settlement between NIP, NEL and NPL whereby NIP's debt to 

NPL will be extinguished and NEL's debt to NIP will be 

extinguished, as explained in the report of AGI. 

b) A (gratuitous) payment of $1 ,000,000 from NPL. 

c) A further payment equal to the fair market value of the remaining 

assets of NIP, as to be valued by the proposal Trustee in its 

report to unsecured creditors. 

22. These terms will be substantially better for the unsecured creditors 

than the bankruptcy proposed by the Receiver. 

23. I make this Affidavit bona fide. 

AFFIRMED before me at the City of ) 
Winnipeg , in the Province of ) 
Manitoba this 5th day of November, ) 
2020 ) 

) 
) 

-----++-____..,_ _____ __ ) 
A Barrister- Law in and for the ) 
Province of Manitoba. ) 

GREG FENSKE 



This is Exhibit "A" referred to in the 
Affidavit of Greg Fenske, affirmed before 
me at the City of Winnipeg, Province of 
Manitoba, this 5th day of Nove ber, 2020 

A Notary Public in and fort 
of Manitoba 

Ii , 
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Independent auditors' report 

To the Owners of the 
Nygard Group of Companies 

We have audited the accompanying combined financial statements of the Nygard Group of Companies, which 
comprise the combined balance sheet as at February 3, 2018, and the combined statements of loss and retained 
earnings and cash flows for the period from January 29, 2017 to February 3, 2018, and a summary of significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory information. These combined financial statements have been prepared 
by management to comply with the financial reporting provisions of the lending agreement dated May 5, 2018 
between Nygard International Partnership and the Bank of Montreal ["BMO"] using the basis of accounting 
described in note 2. 

Management's responsibility for the combined financial statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation of these combined financial statements in accordance with the 
basis of accounting described in note 2. This includes determining that the basis of accounting is an acceptable 
basis for the preparation of combined financial statements in the circumstances, and for such internal control as 
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of combined financial statements that are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors' responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these combined financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require 
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the combined financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
combined financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the combined financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the entity's preparation 
of the combined financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, 
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also 
includes eva luating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the combined financial 
statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the combined financial statements of the Nygard Group of Companies as at February 3, 2018, 
and for the period from January 29, 2017 to February 3, 2018, are prepared, in all material respects, in accordance 
with the basis of accounting described in note 2. 

EV 



-2-

Basis of accounting and restriction on use 

Without modifying our opinion, we draw attention to note 2 to the combined financial statements, which describes 
the basis of accounting. The combined financial statements are prepared to assist the Nygard Group of 
Companies to comply with the financial reporting provisions of the lending agreement referred to above. As a 
result, the combined financial statements may not be suitable for another purpose. Our report is intended solely 
for the Nygard Group of Companies and BMO, and should not be used by parties other than the Nygard Group 
of Companies or BMO. 

Winnipeg, Canada 
September 19, 2018 

EV 

Chartered Professional Accountants 

A mcrnt>cr urm of Ern:.t & Younq G.oca' Limited 



Nygard Group of Companies 

As at 

Assets [note 9] 
Current 
Cash 

Combined balance sheet 
[in thousands of Canadian dollars] 

Accounts receivable {notes 3 and 11] 
Inventories {note 4] 
Income taxes recoverable 
Prepaid expenses and deposits 
Total current assets 
Property and equipment, net [note 5] 
Other assets [note 6] 
Investments [note 7] 
Note receivable {note BJ 

Liabilities and owners' equity 
Current 
Bank indebtedness [note 9] 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities [notes 10 and 11] 
Income taxes payable 
Total current liabilities 
Commitments and contingencies [note 14] 

Owners' equity 
Share capital [note 12] 
Contributed surplus 
Retained earnings 
Cumulative translation adjustment 
Total owners' equity 

See accompanying notes 

On behalf of the Board: 

Director 

February 3, 
2018 

$ 

1,193 
72,770 
64,088 

3,748 
141 ,799 
24,606 
15,084 
11,597 
13,497 

206,583 

36,359 
36,068 

6,568 
78,995 

80,355 
3,676 

43,844 
(287) 

127,588 
206,583 

Director 

January 28, 
2017 

$ 

3,233 
76,403 
72,563 

608 
1,712 

154,519 
26,767 
15,345 
11 ,597 
7,716 

215,944 

25,766 
45,648 

71,414 

80,355 
3,676 

57,517 
2,982 

144,530 
215,944 



Nygard Group of Companies 

Combined statement of loss and retained earnings 
[in thousands of Canadian dollars] 

53-week 
period ended 
February 3, 

2018 
$ 

Sales [note 15] 395,851 
Discounts (67,813) 
Promotions (3,376) 
Markdowns (62,498) 

262,164 
Cost of sales [note 4] 168,537 
Gross profit 93,627 

Expenses 
Operating expenses [note 11 J 100,737 
Interest expense 2,288 
Amortization of property and equipment 7,361 
Foreign exchange loss (gain) (128) 
Other income (6,477) 

103,781 
Loss before income taxes (10,154) 
Provision for income taxes [note13] 3,519 
Net loss for the period (13,673) 

Retained earnings, beginning of period 57,517 
Retained earnings, end of period 43,844 

See accompanying notes 

52-week 
period ended 
January 28, 

2017 
$ 

444,361 
(79,058) 

(4,268) 
(58,751) 

302,284 
186,357 
115,927 

123,121 

391 
6,552 

1,739 
(6,065) 

125,738 

(9,811) 

(9,811) 

67,328 
57,517 



Nygard Group of Companies 

Combined statement of cash flows 
[in thousands of Canadian dollars] 

Operating activities 
Net loss for the period 
Add (deduct) items not involving cash 

Gain on disposal of property and equipment 

Amortization of property and equipment 

Changes in non-cash working capital balances 

related to operations 
Accounts receivable 

Inventories 

Income taxes recoverable/payable 
Prepaid expenses 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 
Cash provided by (used in) operating activities 

Investing activities 
Decrease (increase) in note receivable from Nygard Ventures Inc. 

Purchase of property and equipment 
Proceeds on disposal of property and equipment 
Cash used in investing activities 

Financing activities 
Increase in bank indebtedness 

Cash provided by financing activities 

Effect of change in foreign exchange rates 

Net increase (decrease) in cash during the period 
Cash, beginning of period 
Cash, end of period 

See accompanying notes 

53-week 
period ended 
February 3, 

2018 
$ 

(13,673) 

(4) 
7,361 

(6,316) 

3,633 
8,475 
7,176 

(1 ,775) 
(9,580) 
1,613 

(5,781) 
(5,196) 

(10,977) 

10,593 
10,593 

(3,269) 

(2,040) 
3,233 
1,193 

52-week 
period ended 
January 28, 

2017 
$ 

(9,811) 

(25) 

6,552 
(3,284) 

2,268 

(2 ,063) 
(1,455) 

(88) 

1,763 
(2,859) 

2,698 

(5,244) 
130 

(2,416) 

8,102 

8,102 

(1,535) 

1,292 

1,941 
3,233 



Nygard Group of Companies 

Notes to combined financial statements 
[in thousands of Canadian dollars, unless otherwise indicated) 

February 3, 2018 

1. Description of business 

The business of the Nygard Group of Companies [the "Combined Company"] is summarized as follows: 

Nygard International Partnership designs, manufactures, imports, markets and retails an extensive range of 
women's trad itional and contemporary fashion apparel and operates Distribution Service Centres for garments 
sold to Canadian-based customers. Nygard Inc. and Nygard NY Retail LLC, design, manufacture, import and 
market a line of women's career clothing and operate Distribution Service Centres for garments sold to U.S.-based 
customers. 

2. Summary of significant accounting policies 

Basis of presentation 

The combined financial statements include the accounts of the following legal entities within the Nygard Group of 
Companies: 

Nygard International Partnership 
4093879 Canada Ltd. 
4093887 Canada Ltd. 
Nygard Inc. and its wholly owned subsidiary Fashion 

Ventures Inc. 
Nygard NY Retail LLC 
Nygard Holdings (USA) Ltd. 

Partnership 
Partner of Nygard International Partnership 
Partner of Nygard International Partnership 

Corporations 
Limited liability corporation 
Corporation 

The financial statements are presented on a combined basis with all intercompany transactions and intercompany 
balances eliminated. 

The Combined Company prepares its combined financial statements on a basis such that its reporting year-end is 
the last Saturday closest to January 31 each year. 

Basis of accounting 

These combined financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the financial reporting provisions of 
the lending agreement dated May 5, 2017 between Nygard International Partnership and the Bank of Montreal 
("BMO"] to include the accounts of the companies noted above. The financial reporting provisions are based on 
certain principles of Part II of the CPA Canada Handbook - Accounting, "Accounting Standards for Private 
Enterprises," which sets out generally accepted accounting principles for non-publicly accountable enterprises in 
Canada. The accounts of certain companies that would be requ ired to be consolidated are excluded from these 
combined financial statements as their activities do not relate to the core operations of the Combined Company. 
Investments in those excluded companies are carried at cost and included in these combined financial statements. 

These combined financial statements include the significant accounting policies described hereafter. 



Nygard Group of Companies 

February 3, 2018 

Revenue recognition 

Notes to combined financial statements 
[in thousands of Canadian dollars, unless otherwise indicated] 

Revenue generated on the sale of merchandise is recognized at the time of sale at the Combined Company's 
owned retail store locations and at the time of shipment for all other sales when collection is reasonably assured. 
Reported sales are net of returns and estimated possible returns and exclude sales taxes. Gift cards sold are 
recorded as accrued liabilities and revenue is recognized when the gift cards are redeemed. 

Inventories 

Finished goods and work-in-process are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Raw materials are 
valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined on the first-in , first-out basis. Costs include 
the cost of purchase, transportation costs that are directly incurred to bring inventories to their present location and 
condition, and certain distribution centre costs related to inventories. The Combined Company estimates net 
realizable value as the amount of inventories that are expected to be sold in the ordinary course of business, less 
the estimated costs necessary to make the sale, taking into consideration fluctuations in prices due to seasonality. 

Property and equipment 

Property and equipment are recorded at cost, less government grants, investment tax credits received or 
receivable and accumulated amortization using the following rates and methods: 

Machinery and equipment 

Automobiles 

20% declining balance or straight-line over 3 years 
and 50% declining balance for displays 

30% declining balance 

Leasehold improvements are amortized on the straight-line basis over the terms of the respective leases. 

Assets not in use are not amortized until put into use and allocated to the appropriate asset category. 

Other assets 

Included in other assets are trademarks with an indefinite life. 

Investments 

Investments within the Combined Company are not within the active market and as such are initially recorded at 
fair value adjusted by financing fees and transaction costs directly attributable to their origination, acquisition, 
issuance or assumption. Investments are subsequently measured at cost less any reduction for impairment. 

Income taxes 

Income taxes are recorded on the taxes payable basis. The cost or recovery of income taxes is recorded as an 
expense or income of the period determined in accordance with the rules established by taxation authorities. This 
method does not account for the cost or benefit of future income taxes related to differences between the 
accounting basis and tax basis of the Combined Company's assets and liabilities. 

2 



Nygard Group of Companies 

February 3, 2018 

Impairment 

Notes to combined financial statements 
[in thousands of Canadian dollars, unless otherwise indicated] 

Long-lived amortizing assets 

Property and equipment subject to amortization are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in 
circumstances indicate that the carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable. Impairment is assessed by 
comparing the carrying amount of an asset to be held and used with the total of the undiscounted cash flows 
expected from its use and disposition. If the asset is impaired, the impairment loss to be recognized is measured 
at the amount by which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its fair value, generally determined on a 
discounted cash flow basis. Any impairment results in a write-down of the asset and a charge to loss during the 
period. An impairment loss is not reversed if the fair value of the related long-lived asset subsequently increases. 

Indefinite-life intangible asset 

Trademarks are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying 
amount may exceed its fair value. Impairment is assessed by comparing the carrying amount of the intangible 
asset with its fair value, generally determined on a discounted cash flow basis. When the carrying amount of the 
intangible asset exceeds its fair value, an impairment loss is recognized in an amount equal to the excess. An 
impairment loss is not reversed if the fair value of the related long-lived asset subsequently increases. 

Financial assets measured at cost and amortized cost 

When there are indications of possible impairment, the Combined Company determines if there has been a 
significant adverse change to the expected timing or amounts of future cash flows expected from the financial 
asset. The amount of any impairment loss is determined by comparing the carrying amount of the financial asset 
with the highest of the following: 

• The present value of the cash flows expected to be generated by holding the asset, discounted using a current 
market rate of interest appropriate to that asset; 

• The amount that could be realized by selling the asset at the date of the combined balance sheet; and 
• The amount expected to be realized by exercising its rights to any collateral held to secure repayment of the 

asset, net of all costs necessary to exercise those rights. 

Reversals are permitted, but the adjusted carrying amount of the financial asset shall be no greater than the amount 
that would have been reported at the date of the reversal had the impairment not been recognized. 

Foreign currency translation 

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Canadian dollars at the 
exchange rate prevailing at the combined balance sheet date. Revenue and expenses denominated in foreign 
currencies are translated at the exchange rate prevailing at the transaction date. Exchange gains or losses are 
included in net loss for the period. 

The Combined Company uses the current rate method to translate the financial statements of its self-sustaining 
foreign companies, whereby all assets and liabilities are translated at period-end exchange rates, and revenue 
and expenses at the average exchange rate for the period. Adjustments arising from the translation of the combined 
balance sheet are included as a separate component of owners' equity. 

3 



Nygard Group of Companies 

February 3, 2018 

Financial instruments 

Notes to combined financial statements 
[in thousands of Canadian dollars, unless otherwise indicated] 

Financial instruments include cash, accounts receivable, note receivable, bank indebtedness and accounts 
payable and accrued liabilities. 

The Combined Company does not hold financial instruments for trading or speculative purposes. 

Interest rate risk and currency risk 

The Combined Company's loss is exposed to interest rate risk and currency risk that arise from fluctuations in 
interest rates and foreign exchange rates and the degree of volatility of these rates. The Combined Company 
occasionally uses derivative instruments to reduce its exposure to interest rate risk and currency risk. As at 
February 3, 2018, the Combined Company had no forward foreign exchange contracts outstanding to purchase 
U.S. dollars. 

Credit risk 

The Combined Company is exposed to credit risk from its customers. The Combined Company's exposure to credit 
risk arises principally through trade accounts receivable. The Combined Company's largest customers consist of 
North American retailers. As at February 3, 2018, the Combined Company's top three customers accounted for 
76% [January 28, 2017 - 51%] of the Combined Company's tota l accounts receivable. 

Liquidity risk 

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Combined Company will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with 
financial liabilities. The Combined Company is exposed to this risk mainly in respect of its accounts payable, 
accrued liabilities, and bank indebtedness. 

Fair value of financial instruments 

The carrying values of the Combined Company's financial instruments approximate their fair values, except that 
the fa ir values of related party receivables and the note receivable from Nygard Ventures Inc. are not determinable 
as similar interest and repayment terms are not available in the marketplace. 

4 



Nygard Group of Companies 

February 3, 2018 

Related parties 

Notes to combined financial statements 
[in thousands of Canadian dollars, unless otherwise indicated] 

In the normal course of business, the Combined Company had balances and transactions with the following related 
parties: 

Brause Investments Inc. 
Edson Investments Inc. 
Enterprise Aviation Bermuda Ltd. 
Fashion Technology Ltd. 
Nygard Enterprises Ltd. 

Nygard Holdings Ltd. 
Nygard Properties Ltd. 
Nygard Ventures Inc. 
Nygard Properties (USA) Ltd. 
Nygard Biotech Corporation 
Seagreen Investments Ltd . 
Nygard Barbados Ltd. 
YL Ltd. 

Use of estimates 

Company under common control 
Company under common control 
Subsidiary of Nygard Ventures Inc. 
Company under common control 
Company that indirectly controls 

Nygard International Partnership 
Company under common control 
Company under common control 
Subsidiary of Fashion Ventures Inc. 
Company under common control 
Subsidiary of Nygard Inc. 
Company under common control 
Company under common control 
Company under common control 

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingencies at the date of the combined financial 
statements, and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could 
differ from those estimates. 

3. Accounts receivable 

Accounts receivable consist of the following: 

Trade and other receivables 
Related party receivables {note 11] 

February 3, 
2018 

$ 

25,100 
47,670 
72,770 

January 28, 
2017 

$ 

25,642 
51,836 

77,478 

5 



Nygard Group of Companies 

Notes to combined financial statements 
[in thousands of Canadian dollars, unless otherwise indicated] 

February 3, 2018 

4. Inventories 

Inventories consist of the following: 

Finished goods 
Consignment 
Merchandising 
Retai l 

Work-in-process and raw materials 

February 3, 
2018 

$ 

38 
54,881 

8,872 
297 

64,088 

January 28, 
201 7 

$ 

114 
63,867 

7,772 
810 

72,563 

During the period ended February 3, 2018, $168,537 [January 28, 2017 - $186,357] of inventories were expensed 
in cost of sales, which included a write-down to net realizable value of $17,009 [January 28, 2017 - $12,880] 
related to finished goods inventory. 

5. Property and equipment 

Property and equipment consist of the following: 

Machinery and equipment 
Automobiles 
Leasehold improvements 
Assets not in use 

Machinery and equipment 
Automobiles 
Leasehold improvements 
Assets not in use 

Cost 
$ 

64,502 
2,733 

61 ,51 0 
4,134 

132,879 

Cost 
$ 

63,803 
2,796 

57,224 
3,942 

127,765 

February 3, 2018 
Accumulated Net book 
amortization value 

$ $ 

59,081 5,421 
2,418 315 

46,774 14,736 
4,134 

108,273 24,606 

January 28, 2017 
Accumulated Net book 
amortization value 

$ $ 

55,875 7,928 
2,352 444 

42,771 14,453 
3,942 

100,998 26,767 

6 



Nygard Group of Companies 

Notes to combined financial statements 
[in thousands of Canadian dollars, unless otherwise indicated] 

February 3, 2018 

6. Other assets 

Other assets consist of the following: 

Trademar1<s 

7. Investments 

Investments consist of the following: 

Nygard Properties (USA) Ltd - 500 preferred shares 
Nygard Ventures Inc. - 1,500 no par value shares 

8. Note receivable 

February 3, 
2018 
$ 

15,084 

February 3, 
201 8 
$ 

11,596 
1 

11,597 

January 28, 
2017 

$ 

15,345 

January 28, 
2017 

$ 

11 ,596 
1 

11,597 

The note receivable from Nygard Ventures Inc. is denominated in U.S. dollars, totalling US$10,902 [January 28, 
2017 - US$5,873) or in Canadian dollars, totalling CDN$13,497 [January 28, 2017 - CDN$7,716], bears interest 
at 3% [2017 - 3%] and is due on demand. As this is a related party balance it is unlikely to be called on within the 
next 12 months, and as such has been classified as long-term. 

9. Credit facility 

The Combined Company signed a term sheet and finalized on May 5, 2017 new lending terms with BMO. The new 
credit facility is a maximum of $60 million with a seasonal bulge ofup to $20 million available for January, February, 
March, July, August, and September. If excess availability is greater than 40%, then interest is set at prime plus 
0.25% or LIBOR plus 1.75%. If excess availability is less than 40% but greater than 20%, then interest is set at 
prime plus 0.50% or LIBOR plus 2.00%. If excess availability is less than 20%, then interest is set at prime plus 
0. 75% or LIBOR plus 2.25%. The term of the loans is over three years. There are also arrangements for foreign 
exchange contracts and letters of credit to a maximum of $25 million each. The new debt is secured by all assets 
of the Combined Company and is subject to avai lability limits on accounts receivable and inventories. 

To obtain the new credit facility, the Combined Company incurred transaction costs that were directly attributable 
to the financial liability. As such, the Combined Company deferred $686 in costs associated over a three-year 
period. 
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Nygard Group of Companies 

February 3, 2018 

Notes to combined financial statements 
[in thousands of Canadian dollars, unless otherwise indicated] 

On April 3, 2018, BMO agreed to a temporary bulge of $65 million for the months of Apri l, May and June, subject 
to availability limits on accounts receivable and inventory. 

The Combined Company was not in compliance with its fixed charge coverage ratio debt covenant at year-end but 
has received a waiver from BMO on September 6, 2018. 

10. Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 

As at February 3, 2018, the Combined Company had net Canadian government remittances payable of 
$5,604 [January 28, 2017 - $1 ,682) included in accounts payable and accrued liabilities. 

11. Related party transactions and balances 

In the nonnal course of business, and other than those transactions and balances disclosed elsewhere in these 
combined financial statements, the Combined Company had the following transactions and balances recorded at 
their agreed-upon exchange amounts with related parties: 

Transactions 

Included in operating expenses 

Technical service fees - Fashion Technology Ltd. 
Rental fees - Nygard Properties Ltd. 
Rental fees - Edson Investments In c. 
Rental fees - Brause Investments Inc. 
Interest received - Nygard Biotech Corporation 
Interest paid - Nygard Properties (USA) Ltd. 
Interest received - Nygard Ventures Inc. 
Interest paid - Brause Investments Inc. 
Interest received - Edson Investments Inc. 

Period from 
January 29, 

2017 to 
February 3, 

2018 
$ 

1,782 
1,301 

464 
703 

(152) 
60 

(67) 
74 

(160) 
4,005 

Period from 
January 31 , 

2016 to 
January 28, 

2017 
$ 

1,819 
1,301 

474 
717 

(149) 
39 

(78) 
66 

(175) 
4,014 
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Nygard Group of Companies 

Notes to combined financial statements 
[in thousands of Canadian dollars, unless otherwise indicated] 

February 3, 2018 

Other balances 

Included in accounts receivable 
Nygard Enterprises Ltd. 
Edson Investments Inc. 
Nygard Biotech Corporation 
Nygard Properties Ltd. 
Nygard Holdings Ltd. 
YL Ltd. 

Included in accounts payable and accrued liabilities 
Nygard Barbados Ltd. 
Brause Investments Inc. 
Nygard Properties (USA) Ltd. 

Period from 
January 29, 

2017 to 
February 3, 

2018 
$ 

22,938 
7,030 
7,457 
2,081 
8,164 

47,670 

(3,775) 
(3,893) 
(3,438) 

(11,106) 

Period from 
January 31 , 

2016 to 
January 28, 

2017 
$ 

28,122 
8,725 
7,593 

384 
5,512 
1,500 

51,836 

(2,557) 
(3,346) 
(2,475) 
(8,378) 

Advances from Nygard Group of Companies, a company under common control, are non-interest bearing, 
unsecured and have no specified terms of repayment. 

12. Share capital 

Share capital consists of the following: 

Authorized 

4093879 Canada Ltd. and 4093887 Canada Ltd. 
Unlimited common shares, voting 
Unlimited common shares, non-voting 
Unlimited Class A shares, redeemable and non-cumulative 
Unlimited Class B shares, redeemable and non-cumulative 
Unlimited Class C shares, redeemable and non-cumulative 
Unlimited Class D shares, redeemable and non-cumulative 

Nygard Inc. 
30,000 common shares 
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Nygard Group of Companies 

Notes to combined financial statements 
[in thousands of Canadian dollars, unless otherwise indicated] 

February 3, 2018 

Issued 

4093879 Canada Ltd. 
200 common shares, voting 

4093887 Canada Ltd. 
200 common shares, voting 

Nygard Inc. 
6,000 common shares 

13. Income taxes 

Period from 
January 29, 

2017 to 
February 3, 

2018 
$ 

37,585 

42,762 

8 
80,355 

Period from 
January 31, 

2016 to 
January 28, 

2017 
$ 

37,585 

42,762 

8 

80,355 

The Combined Company's Canadian statutory tax rate is 26.75%, and its combined effective tax amount is 
determined as follows: 

Combined income taxes at statutory rate 
Reversal of temporary differences 
Rate differential 
Reserve against income taxes recoverable 
Permanent differences 
Tax recovery of losses not recoverable 
Other 
Income tax expense 

Period from 
January 29, 

2017 to 
February 3, 

2018 
$ 

(2,717) 
(1,851) 
1,309 
6,581 

197 
149 

(149) 
3,519 

Period from 
January 31, 

2016 to 
January 28, 

2017 
$ 

(2,649) 
840 
(68) 

1,781 
96 

The combined financial statements presentation is a combination of multiple entities that reside in two different 
taxing jurisdictions. Tax is calculated based on each taxing jurisdiction irrespective of the other jurisdiction's income 
or loss. 
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Nygard Group of Companies 

February 3, 2018 

Notes to combined financial statements 
[in thousands of Canadian dollars, unless otherwise indicated] 

14. Commitments and contingencies 

Operating leases 

As at February 3, 2018, future minimum annual lease payments committed under non-cancellable operating leases 
for retail store premises and software are as follows: 

2019 
2020 
2021 and thereafter 

Employee profit sharing plan 

$ 

19,775 
15,092 
64,263 
99,130 

Certain employees of the Combined Company participate in a company-sponsored profit sharing plan. A portion 
of the profit sharing is allocated and accrued for immediate payments after period-end, and a portion is deferred. 
The deferred portion will only be paid out if certain terms and conditions related to future events are achieved. The 
amount of the deferred portion as at February 3, 2018 is $1.4 million [January 28, 2017 - $6.2 million]. and 
$283,000 of the deferred portion is accrued for distribution after period-end [January 28, 2017 - $3.3 million]. As 
the outcome of these future events is not currently determinable, these combined financial statements do not reflect 
an accrual for deferred amounts greater than the $283,000 accrued. 

Letters of credit 

As at February 3, 2018, irrevocable letters of credit issued by the bank on behalf of the Combined Company 
amounted to $3.0 million [January 28, 2017 - $9.8 million]. 

Legal claims 

The Combined Company is subject to claims that arise in the ordinary course of business. In the opinion of 
management, the outcome of these matters will not have a material effect on the Combined Company's financial 
position or results of operations. No amounts for claims have been accrued in these combined financial statements 
as the outcome is not determinable at this time. 

Tax positions and measurement uncertainty 

The Combined Company is subject to examinations by U.S. and Canadian taxation authorities. On April 11 , 2018 
the Canada Revenue Agency ["CRA"] issued a proposal in conjunction with their examination of the taxation years 
ended January 31 , 2014 and January 31 , 2015. The proposal makes adjustments to deny the deduction of various 
expenses, and accordingly to increase Partnership income by $1 1 million and $13.6 million for the years ended 
January 31 , 201 4 and January 31, 2015, respectively. 
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Nygard Group of Companies 

February 3, 2018 

Notes to combined financial statements 
[in thousands of Canadian dollars, unless otherwise indicated] 

The Combined Company has considered the impact of the proposal on the taxation years under examination as 
well as on taxation years that are not statute-barred and has recorded a provision of $7.3 million in respect of 
uncertain income tax positions. Should the CRA proposed adjustments be confirmed in an assessment, there is 
the potential application of withholding taxes that may become payable in the range of $3.6 - $7.3 million. The 
Combined Company believes it has made adequate provision for all income tax uncertainties however, given the 
nature of estimates involved in this process and the uncertainty associated with both the timing and outcome of 
future assessments or other proceedings, actual results could differ materially unfavourably from the provisions 
recorded. 

15. Economic dependence 

The Combined Company carries on business with one arm's length customer representing 38% of total sales for 
the period [January 28, 2017 two customers - 49%]. The volume of transactions for these customer(s) is in the 
normal course of business, which is standard for the industry. 

16. Comparative figures 

The comparative financial statements have been reclassified from statements previously presented to conform to 
the presentation of the current year financial statements. 
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Nygard Group of Companies 

Notes to combined financial statements 
[in thousands of Canadian dollars, unless otherwise indicated] 

February 3, 201 8 

1. Description of business 

The business of the Nygard Group of Companies [the "Combined Company"] is summarized as follows: 

Nygard International Partnership designs, manufactures, imports, markets and retails an extensive range of 
women's traditional and contemporary fashion apparel and operates Distribution Service Centres for garments 
sold to Canadian-based customers. Nygard Inc. and Nygard NY Retail LLC, design, manufacture, import and 
market a line of women's career clothing and operate Distribution Service Centres for garments sold to U.S.-based 
customers. 

2. Summary of significant accounting policies 

Basis of presentation 

The combined financial statements include the accounts of the following legal entities within the Nygard Group of 
Companies: 

Nygard International Partnership 
4093879 Canada Ltd. 
4093887 Canada Ltd. 
Nygard Inc. and its wholly owned subsidiary Fashion 

Ventures Inc. 
Nygard NY Retail LLC 
Nygard Holdings (USA) Ltd. 

Partnership 
Partner of Nygard International Partnership 
Partner of Nygard International Partnership 

Corporations 
Limited liability corporat ion 
Corporation 

The financial statements are presented on a combined basis with all intercompany transactions and intercompany 
balances eliminated. 

The Combined Company prepares its combined financial statements on a basis such that its reporting year-end is 
the last Saturday closest to January 31 each year. 

Bas is of accounting 

These combined financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the financial reporting provisions of 
the lending agreement dated May 5, 2017 between Nygard International Partnership and the Bank of Montreal 
["BMO"] to include the accounts of the companies noted above. The financial reporting provisions are based on 
certain principles of Part II of the CPA Canada Handbook - Accounting, "Accounting Standards for Private 
Enterprises," which sets out generally accepted accounting principles for non-publicly accountable enterprises in 
Canada. The accounts of certain companies that would be required to be consolidated are excluded from these 
combined financial statements as their activities do not relate to the core operations of the Combined Company. 
Investments in those excluded companies are carried at cost and included in these combined financial statements. 

These combined financial statements include the significant accounting policies described hereafter. 



Nygard Group of Companies 

February 2, 2019 

Notes to combined financial statements 
[in thousands of Canadian dollars, unless otherwise indicated] 

2. Summary of significant accounting policies 

Basis of presentation 

The combined financial statements include the accounts of the following legal entities within the Nygard Group of 
Companies: 

Nygard International Partnership 
4093879 Canada Ltd. 
4093887 Canada Ltd. 
Nygard Inc. and its wholly owned subsidiary Fashion 

Ventures Inc. 
Nygard NY Retail LLC 
Nygard Holdings (USA) Ltd. 

Partnership 
Partner of Nygard International Partnership 
Partner of Nygard International Partnership 

Corporations 
Limited liability corporation 
Corporation 

The financial statements are presented on a combined basis with all intercompany transactions and intercompany 
balances eliminated. 

The Combined Company prepares its combined financial statements on a basis such that its reporting year-end is 
the last Saturday closest to January 31 each year. 

Basis of accounting 

These combined financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the financial reporting provisions of 
the lending agreement dated May 4, 2017 between Nygard International Partnership and the Bank of Montreal 
["BMO"] to include the accounts of the companies noted above. The financial reporting provisions are based on 
certain principles of Part II of the CPA Canada Handbook - Accounting, "Accounting Standards for Private 
Enterprises," which sets out generally accepted accounting principles for non-publicly accountable enterprises in 
Canada. The accounts of certain companies that would be required to be consolidated are excluded from these 
combined financial statements as their activities do not relate to the core operations of the Combined Company. 
Investments in those excluded companies are carried at cost and included in these combined financial statements. 

These combined financial statements include the significant accounting policies described ·hereafter. 

Revenue recognition 

Revenue generated on the sale of merchandise is recognized at the time of sale at the Combined Company's 
owned retail store locations and at the time of shipment for all other sales when collection is reasonably assured. 
Reported sales are net of returns and estimated possible returns and exclude sales taxes. Gift cards sold are 
recorded as accrued liabilities and revenue is recognized when the gift cards are redeemed. 

Inventories 

Finished goods and work-in-process are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Raw materials are 
valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined on the first-in, first-out basis. Costs include 
the cost of purchase, transportation costs that are directly incurred to bring inventories to their present location and 
condition, and certain distribution centre costs related to inventories. The Combined Company estimates net 
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November28,2019 

Mr. Bennett, 

Corporate Tax Return Filing Instructions 

T2 - CORPORATION INCOME TAX RETURN (FEDERAL) 

Federal corporate income tax returns w ill be electronically transmitted to the CRA. In 
order for us to e lectronically file the corporation's corporate income tax return, a signed 
copy ofForm TI 83CORP, Information Return for Corporations Filing Electronically 
must be returned to us. Please note that we will not electronically file the company's 
corporate income tax return until we receive a signed Tl 83CORP form. 

Signature 

~ Form T I 83CORP, Information Return for Corporations Filing Electronically, 
should be completed and signed. 

Mailing 

[8] A copy of the signed Tl 83CORP form should be returned to us in the self­
addressed envelope as soon as possible in order to have the corporation's corporate 
income tax return filed on or before the due date for filing. 
Payment 

[8] You must make a payment of $52,335 to the Receiver General as soon as 
possible to minimize interest charges. You can make the payment usingCRA's 
My Payment online service, at a financial institution or by cheque. 

If you are paying by cheque, make the cheque payable to the Receiver General 
of Canada and indicate the corporation's Business number as well as the end 
date of the taxation period, i.e. May 31 , 20 19. 

If the corporation is paying by cheque, then the payment and a completed 
remittance form should be sent to: 

Canada Revenue Agency 
PO Box 3800, Station A 
Sudbury (Ontario) P3A 0C3 



Federal tax instalments (monthly) 

Due date 

2019-06-30 
2019-07-31 
2019-08-31 
2019-09-30 
2019- 10-31 
2019-11-30 
2019-12-31 
2020-01-31 
2020-02-29 
2020-03-31 
2020-04-30 
2020-05-3 1 

Total 

4093 879 Canada Ltd 

Amount 

$25,028 
$25,028 
$25,028 
$25,028 
$25,028 
$25,028 
$25,028 
$25,028 
$25,028 
$25,028 
$25,028 
$25,027 

$300,335 



NPL - May 31 2019.219 
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Federal Tax Instalments 

2019-05-31 Nygard Properties Ltd. 
10396 1959 RC0003 

Federal tax instalments --------------------------- ----------- - ~ 

For the taxation year ended 

Bus iness number 

2020-05-31 

10396 1959 RC0003 

The following is a list of instalments payable for the current taxation year, and the last column indicates the instalments payable to the Canada Revenue 
Agency (CRA). The instalments must be paid on each of the dates indicated below, otherwise non-deductible interest might be charged. 

Instalment payments can be made using one of the following methods: 

• electronically, using youronline or telephone banking services; 
• online, using the CRA's My Payment service, at canada.ca/cra-my-payment; 
• by setting up a pre-authorized debit agreement, in My Business Account, at canada.ca/my-cra-business-account; 

• in person, ala Canadian financial institution, by presenting the appropriate remittance voucher with yourpayment. 

You can also mail a cheque or a money order payable to the Receiver General of Canada, accompanied by the appropriate remittance voucher, to 
Canada Revenue Agency, P.O. Box 3800, Station A, Sudbury ON P3A OC3. 

Monthl instalment workchart 

Date 

2019-06-30 
2019-07-31 
2019-08-31 
2019-09-30 
2019-10-31 
2019-11-30 
2019-12-31 
2020-01-31 
2020-02-29 
2020-03-31 
2020-04-30 
2020-05-31 

Totals 

Monthly tax 
instalments 

25 028 
25 028 
25 028 
25 028 
25 028 
25 028 
25 028 
25 028 
25 028 
25,028 
25 028 
25 027 

300,335 

Quarter! instalment workchart 

Date 

2019-08-31 
2019-11-30 
2020-02-29 
2020-05-31 

Totals 

Quarterly tax 
instalments 

Refund transferred 
to instalments 

Refund transferred 
lo instalments 

Instalments 
paid 

Instalments 
paid 

Cumulative 
difference 

Cumulative 
difference 

Instalments 
payable 

25,028 
25 028 
25,028 
25 028 
25 028 
25,028 
25,028 
25,028 
25,028 
25 028 
25,028 
25 027 

300,335 

Instalments 
payable 

Instalment method --------------------------------- ------~ 
Indicate instalment method chosen (1-3] _ 1_ 

1st Instalment base method 
If payment of instalments other than quarterly instalments is delayed, indicate the MONTH in which you want 
them to begin (1 =January, 2=February, etc.). 

Select this box if you want the instalments to be calculated without taking the applicable threshold into account 

CORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EP30 VERSION 2018 V2.l 
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2019-05-31 Nygard Properties ltd. 
10396 1959 RC0003 

Quarterly instalments calculation - -------------- - ------- - - - --- ------, 
The corporation must meet requirements 1 to 5 to be eligible for quarterly instalments for a tax year. 

1 - Is the corporation a Canadian-controlled private corporation (CCPC)? 

2 - Did the corporation claim any deduction under the section 125, during either the current or previous year? 

3 - Is the corporation's, or any of its associated corporations', taxable income for the current or previous year 
less than or equal to $500,000? 

4 - Is the corporation and any associated corporations' taxable capital employed in Canada 
for the current or previous year less than or equal to $10,000,000? 

5 - Does the corporation have a perfect compliance history in the last 12 months? 

If you do not want to use the quarterly instalments option, select this box to go back to monthly instalments. 

O ves IB] No 

O ves IB]No 

O ves O No 

O ves O No 

O ves O No 

□ 
- 1 - 1s t Instalment base method ---------------------- ------------ ~ 
1st Instalment base amount (amount N below) 

Quarterly tax instalments required 

- 2 C - om me s b" d 1 t an n ms a men d 2 d - t I t b th d as e me 0 
Select this box if you want the first 2 payments* to be calculated 
without taking the applicable threshold into account? 

2nd Monthly instalment base am ount 

Indicate: Part I tax 

Part Vi Vl.1 and Xli l.1 tax 

Federal adjustment for amalgamation, winding up or transfer 

Provincial tax, other than Alberta, Quebec and Ontario 

Ontario tax 

Provincial adjustment for amalgamation, winding up or transfer 

1/12 of estimated current year credits (M below /12) 

Total tax from N below 

Amount B above x 2 

2nd Quarterly instalment base amount 

Indicate: Part I tax 

Part VI, Vl.1 and Xlll.1 tax 

Federal adjustment for amalgamation, winding u11 or transfer 

Provincia l tax, other than Alberta, Quebec and Ontario 

Ontario tax 

Provincial adjustment for amalgamation, winding up or transfer 

1/4 of estimated current year credits (M below /4) 

Total tax from N below 

Amount B above 

* It is the first payment if the quarterly instalments are applicable. 

300,335 + 12 
Monthly instalments required 

25 028 
25 028 

___ __ 3_00~'~3_3_5 + 4 = ______ _ 

□ 
123,165 

+ 
+ 
+ 56 007 
+ 40 753 
+ 

Total :;: 219,925 + 12 = 18 328 
-

Each of the first two instalment 11ayments = 18 328 
300,335 

- 36 656 
:;: 263 679 + 10 = 26 368 

Each of the remaining ten instalment 11ayments = 26 368 

123,165 
+ 
+ 
+ 56 007 
+ 40 753 
+ 

Total :;: 219,925 + 4 = 54,982 
-

The first instalment 11ayment = 
300,335 

-
:;: 300,335 + 3 = 100 112 

Each of the remaining three instalment 11ayments = 

A 

B 

A 

B 

3 - Estimated tax method ----------------- -------------------~ 
Instalment base amount (amount N below) + 12 ---------

Monthly inst alments required 

Quarterly tax instalments required 
--------- + 4 

CORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP OES SOCIETES • EP30 VERSION 2018 V2.1 Page 2 
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2019-05-31 Nygard Properties Ltd. 
10396 1959 RC0003 

Instalment base calculation ------------------- ------------------~ 
Federal tax 

Taxable income 

Calculation of tax payable 

Federal part I tax 

1st instalment 
base method 

1,120,449 

425 771 

_R_e_ca~p~t_u_re_o_f_in_v~e~s~tm_e~n~t~ta~x_c~r-=-e~di~t _____________________ + ________ _ 
Refundable tax on a CCPC's investment income + 

Subtotal = ----~4=25"--'-'--7-'--7~1 

Deduction 

Small business deduction 

"'ln-'-'v-=e-=-st'-"m=e=n-'-'t-=c-=-orccp-=o-"ra=t-=io"-'n-=d-=e-=d=-uc,,,t""io=n,.__ _____________________ + ________ _ 
~F-=-ed=e~r=al-=ta=x-"a=b-=a=te=m=e=n-=t ______________ _________ _ + _____ 1_1_2~0=4~5~ 

_M_a_n_u_fa_c_tu_r_in_g~a_n_d_p_r_o_ce_s_s_in_g~p_r_o_fit-=s~d~e~d=u=ct~io~n~-------- -------- + ______ __ _ 
_N-=-o~n--=b-=u-=-s~in-=e-=-s=s-"fo=r=ei=g-"n-=ta=x.,_c=r=ed=i~t ______ ________________ + ________ _ 

=B=us=i'--'ne=-s=s'-'f-=o:..:re=ig"'n"-=ta'-"x'-'c"-re=d=i.,_t ______________ __________ + ________ _ 

-=G-=e_n=er-=a~lt=a'-'-x=re-=d-=u=ct=io=n~---- -------------------- + _____ 1_4_5~6_5_8~ 
bQgging tax credit + 

~ln'-'v-=e-=-st=m=e=nc..ct-=ta=x.,_c=r-=-e=di=t c_pe"'r'--'S=c=h'-=e-=d-=u'-=lec..:3'-'1'--------------------- + ________ _ 
_E_lig_i~b-=le~C=a~n-=a-=d~ia~n=b=a=n=k-=d-=e-=-d=uc=t=io=n~--------------------- + ________ _ 
-=Q-=u-=a=lify'-'-"in"'g'--'e=n'-'v-"-ir-=-on=m"-'-"e'""'nt-=a=lt=ru=-s=t-"ta=x:..:c::..re=-d=-i.,_t ___________________ + ________ _ 

Subtotal = _____ 2-'--57~ 7-'--03~ 

Federal tax summary 

Total part I tax payable (A minus B) 168 068 

~P=a=rt=V-=1-"ta=x'------------------------------- + ________ _ 
_P_art~ V~l._1=ta_x~-------------------------- + 
Part Xlll.1 tax + 

Parts I VI Vl.1 and Xlll.1 

Federal adjustments 

Adjustment for short taxation years multiplied by 365 and 
divided by the number of days in the year if less than 365 

Total = _____ 1_6~8,~0_6_8 

X 365 / 365 

Subtotal = -----"1=68='"'0=68~ 
Federal adjustment for amalgamation, winding up or transfer + ________ _ 

Total federal tax after adjustments = =====1=6=8=,0=6=8= 

Provincial tax 

Provincial/territorial tax other than Alberta, Quebec and Ontario 
before provincial refundable tax credits 

Ontario tax 

Income tax 

Corporate minimum tax paid (credited) 

Special additional tax on life insurance corporations 

+ 
+ 

Total Ontario tax = 
Harmonized provincial tax (H + I) 

+ 81 951 

50 316 

50 316 ► 50 316 ______ ...._ __ 
Provincial/territorial tax othe r than Alberta and Quebec 

before provincial refundable tax credits = ______ 1_3_2~2_6_7_ 

Provincial adjustments 

Adjustment for short taxation years multiplied by 365 and 
divided by the number of days in the year if less than 365 

Provincial adjustment for amalgamation, winding up or transfer 

X 365 / 365 

Subtotal = ----=1=32='~2=67~ 
+ 

Total provincial tax after adjustments = ======1=3=2=,2=6=7= 

Total of tax before refundable credits** = ======3=0=0=,3=3=5= 

CORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPJ0 VERSION 2018 V2.l 

+ 

+ 
= 

+ 
+ 
+ 
+ 

+ 
+ 
+ 
+ 
+ 
+ 
= 

+ 
+ 

+ 

= 

Estimated 
tax method 

---------

---------
- - -------

----- ----

---------
---------
---------
- --------

---------
---------

X -----"'3~65"-'-/ --"3c:::6.::...5 

+ N/A 

+ 

+ 

X 365 / 365 
= 
+ NIA 
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t I - ns a men t b I f ase ca cu a 10n 

Estimated current year credits 

Investment tax credit refund 

Dividend refund 

Federal ca~ital gains refund 

f con inue 

Provincial and territorial ca~ital gains refund 

Tax withheld at source 

Other estimated credits 

2019-05-31 

d) 

Provincial/territorial refundable tax credits other than Alberta , Quebec and Ontario* 

Ontario refundable tax credits• 

Total estimated current year credits 

Instalment base amount (L - M) 

+ 
+ 
+ 
+ 
+ 
+ 
+ 

= 

3001335 

• For more details with regards to the impact of the refundable tax credits in the instalment base calculation, consult the Help. 

+ 
+ 
+ 
+ 
+ 
+ 
+ 

= 

Nygard Properties Ltd. 
10396 1959 RC0003 

M 

N 

" For instalments payable , lhe amount on line G will only be included in the amount of line L when ii exceeds $3,000. The same rule applies to line K. 
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2019-05-31 Nygard Properties Ltd. 
10396 1959 RC0003 

l+I Canada Revenue 
Agency 

Agence du revenu 
du Canada 

Information Return for Corporations Filing Electronically 
• You have to complete this return for every initial and amended T2 Corporation Income Tax Return electronically fi led to the Canada Revenue Agency 

(CRA) on your behalf. 
• By completing Part 2 and si9ning Part 3, you acknowledge that, under the Income Tax Act, you have to keep all records used to prepare your corporation 

income tax return, and provide this information to us on request. 
• Part 4 must be completed by either you or the electronic transmitter of your corporation income tax return. 

• Give the signed original of this return to the transmitter and keep a copy in your own records for six years. 

• Do not submit this form to the CRA unless we ask for it. 

• We are responsible for ensuring the confidentiality of your electronically filed tax information only after we have accepted it. 

- art - ent1 1cat1on 
Corporation's name I Business number 

Nvoard Prooerties Ltd. 10396 1959 RC0003 

p 1 Id T 

From To 
Taxyear ► y M D y M D D Yes (!] No 

2018·06·01 2019·05·31 
Is this an amended return? . . ..... 

- Part 2 - Declaration------------------------------------------, 
Enter the following amounts, if applicable , from your corporation income tax return for the tax year noted above: 

Net income (or loss) for income tax purposes from Schedule 1, financial statements, or GIFI (line 300) 1,120,449 
Part I tax payable (line 700) ............. . 

Part II surtax payable (line 708) 

Part 111.1 tax payable (line 710) 

Part IV tax payable (line 712) 

Part IV.1 tax payable (line 716) 

Part VI tax payable (line 720) 

Part Vl.1 tax payable (line 724) 

Part XIV tax payable (line 728) 

Net provincial and territorial tax payable (line 760) 

I understand that by providing an email address, I am registering the corporation for the 'Manage online mail' service. I understand and agree that all notices 
and other correspondence eligible for electronic delivery will no longer be printed and mailed. The CRA will notify the corporation at this email address when 
they are available in My Business Account and requiring immediate attention. They will be presumed to have been received on the date that the email is sent. 

Email address foronline mail (optional): 

I, Bennett Jim Vice Chairman 
Last name First name Position, office, or rank 

am an authorized signing officer of the corporation. I certify that I have examined the corporation T2 income tax return, including accompanying schedules 
and statements, and that the information given on the T2 return and this T183 Corp information return is, to the best of my knowledge, correct and 
complete. I also certify that the method of calculating income for this tax year is consistent with that of the previous tax year except as specifically 
disclosed in a statement attached to this return. 
I authorize the transmitter identified in Part 4 to electronically file the corporation income tax return identified in Part 1. The transmitter can also modify the 
information originally filed in response to any errors Canada Revenue Agency identifies. This authorization expires when the Minister of National Revenue 
accepts the electronic return as filed . 

168,068 

132,267 

2019· 11 ·28 (416) 598-5701 
Date (yyyy/mm/dd) Signature of an authorized signing officer of the corporation Telephone number 

Part 4 - Transmitter identification------------------------------------, 
The following transmitter has electronically filed the tax return of the corporation identified in Part 1. 

4093879 Canada Ltd 
Name of person or firm Electronic filer number 

Privacy statement------------------------------------------, 
Personal information is collected under the Income Tax Act to administer tax, benefits, and related programs. It may also be used for any purpose related to 
the administration or enforcement of the Act such as audit, compliance and the payment of debts owed to the Crown. it may be shared or verified with other 
federal, provincial/territorial government institutions to the extent authorized by law.Failure to provide this information may resultin interest payable, 
penalties or other actions. Under the Privacy Act, individuals have the right to access their personal information and request correction if there are errors or 
omissions. Refer to info Source cra .gc.calgncyltplnfsrc/nfsrc-eng.html, personal information bank CRA PPU 04 7. 

T1 83 CORPE (16) 
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l+I Canada Revenue 
Agency 

Agence du revenu 
du Canada T2 Corporation Income Tax Return 

This form serves as a federal, provincial, and territorial corporation income tax return, unless the corporation is located in 
Quebec or Alberta. If the corporation is located in one of these provinces, you have to file a separate provincial 
corporation return. 

Do not use this area 

All legislative references on this return are to the federal Income Tax Act and Income Tax Regulations. This return may 
contain changes that had not yet become law at the time of publication. 

Send one completed copy of this return, including schedules and the General Index of Financial Information (GIFI), to your 
tax centre or tax services office. You have to file the return within six months after the end of the corporation's tax year. 

Form ore information see canada.ca/taxes or Guide T4012, T2 Corporation - Income Tax Guide. 

- Identification -------------------------------------------~ 
Business number(BN) .. .. .. .... m!DI 10396 1959 RC0003 

Corporation's name 

m!PJ Nygard Properties Ltd. 

Address of head office 
Has this address changed since the last 
time we were notified? . .. . ... . . . .. mm 1 Yes □ 2 No [K) 
If yes, complete lines 01 1 to 018. 11771 Inkster Blvd. 

City Province, territory, or state 

r!Jm Winnipeq fflT:1 MB 

To which tax year does this return apply? 
Taxvearstart Taxvear-end 

I Year Month Day I 
rmm ..___2=0~1=s~-0~6~-0~1-~ I 

Year Month Day I rm ~ 2~0~1~9-~05~·=31~~ 

Has there been an acquisition of control 
resulting in the application of 
subsection 249(4) since the tax year P.11!!!1 
start on line 060? .............. ~ 

If yes, provide the date 
control was acquired ..... m 

1 Yes D 2 No [K) 
Year Month Day I 

Country (other than Canada) Postal or ZIP code Is the date on line 061 a deemed 
ffl'n r:rr:, R2X lR3 tax year-end according to P.P.Jl!I D lvl 
__ .__ ____________ .i.a,_._-'-="-'--=...!"-------------l subsection 249(3.1 )? .... . .... . .. ~ 1 Yes 2 No L!J 
Mailing address (if different from head office address) 
Has this address changed since the last 
timewewerenotified? ... . ... . ... rlE!J 1 Yes D 

I
fs, complete lines 021 to 028. 

2No 00 
Is the corporation a professional 
corporation that is a member of 
a partnership? ......... . .. .. .. tmiJ 1 Yes D 2 No [K) 

do Tax Department Is this the first year of filing after: 

1771 Inkster Blvd Incorporation? . . . . . . . . . . . . . li'iZi] 1 Yes D 

1 Amalgamation? ... ..... . . .. ... mJ 1 Yes D 
City Province, territory, or state If yes, complete lines 030 to 038 and attach Schedule 24. 

li:m Winnipeq r.ffl MB Has there been a wind-up of a 
Country (other than Canada) Postal or ZIP code subsidiary under section 88 during the ~ 

r.ffl r.ffl R2X 1R3 current tax year? .. ... ..... . ... l!,cg 
1-'L""o""c""aLtio_n_of_b_o_o_k_s_a_n_d_re_c_o-rd- s- (if-d-iff-e-re_n_t _fr-om-'-"h .. ea""d""oLff-ic-'-e=a"--d'-d=-re'-'s=s)-----------l If yes, complete and attach Schedule 24. 

1Yes 0 

Has this address changed since the 
lasttime we were notified? ......... mm 1Yes 0 2No 00 

Is this the final tax year 
before amalgamation? .. mm 1Yes D 

2No 

2 No 

2 No [K) 

2 No [K) 

i
fs, complete lines 031 10 038_ Is this the final return up to P.l!'P.I D lvl 

dissolution? ............ . .... WI.ii 1 Yes 2 No L!J 
1771 Inkster Blvd. 

If an election was made under 
I 

section 261, state the functional .. P.l!'P.I,. 
City Province, territory, or state currency used . . . . . . . . . . . . . . l:.Ui.,I 

Imm Winnioea r.ffl MB mm [K) □ 
Is the corporation a resident of Canada? I : I 1 Yes X 2 No Country (other than Canada) Postal or ZIP code 

r.ffl rim R2X lR3 If no, give the country of residence on line 081 and complete and attach 
_...,.__ ____________ .i.a,_._-'-="--'-='-'-"-------------l Schedule 97. 

li!'.1!J Type of corporation at the end of the tax year (tick one) 

D 1 Canadian-controlled private corporation (CCPC) 

00 2 Other private corporation 

D 3 Publiccorporation 

D 4 Corporation controlled by a public corporation 

D 5 Othercorporation 
(specify) 

If the type of corporation changed during 
the tax year, provide the effective I 
date of the change . ... ..... .. . .. mm Year Month Day 

T2 E (18) 
CORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES • EP30 VERSION 2018 V2.l 

mn ________________ _ 
Is the non-resident corporation 
claiming an exemption under 

· t t ty? . ... ~ 1 Yes D an mcome ax rea . . . . . . . 1:.1.:.r;:1 
If yes, complete and attach Schedule 91. 

If the corporation is exempt from tax under section 149, 
tick one of the following boxes: 

rmJ3 ~ ~1 Exempt under paragraph 149(1 )(e) or (I) 
Exempt under paragraph 149(1 )0) 

Exempt under paragraph 149(1 )(I) 

4 Exempt under other paragraphs of section 149 

Do not use this area 

r:m 

2 No [K) 

Canada 
Page 1 
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Attachments------- ----------------------------------. 
Financial statement information: Use G IFI schedules 100, 125, and 141. 
Schedules -Answer the following questions. For each yes response , attach the schedule to the T2 return, unless otherwise instructed. 

Yes Schedule 

Is the corporation related to any other corporations? I~ 9 

:: :~: ::~~:~::::~ :~::::::::::~~:~:hat is cla;~i~g· t~~ ~x:p~nd:it~r:e ;1~;t~ : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :_ : 

1 !! 
Does the corporation have any non-resident shareholders who own voting shares? . . . . . . . . . . . 19 

Has the corporation had any transactions, including section 85 transfers, with its shareholders, officers, or employees, 
other than transactions in the ordinary course of business? Exclude non-arm's length transactions with non-residents ......... lliJ 0 
If you answered yes to the above question, and the transaction was between corporations not dealing at arm's length, 
were all or substantially all of the assets of the transferor disposed of to the transferee? ... • • • • • • • I s 
~]If ~~~~l~~,~~~gs.~~~~~~~~~~l~i·~!If ~}:::::::::::~:::::::·.::~.:t • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • : • : : • • • 1~ 
Did the corporation, a foreign affiliate controlled by the corporation , or any other corporation or trust that did not deal at arm's length 

:IIEJ 
.. ..... ... .. lmEJ 

with the corporation have a beneficial interest in a non-resident discretionary trust (without reference to section 94 )? .. .. . .. . 

Did the corporation own any shares in one or more foreign affiliates in the tax year? ... .. ....... . 

Has the corporation made any payments to non-residents of Canada under subsections 202(1) and/or 105(1) of 
the Income Tax Regulations? ............................. . ......... . .... . 

Did the corporation have a total amount over CAN$1 million of reportable transactions with non-arm's length non-residents? 

For private corporations: Does the corporation have any shareholders who own 10% or more of the corporation's 

.. . .. Im 
common and/or preferred shares? ..... .... ..... . ............ . .... . ... .... . ....... . 

Has the corporation made payments to, or received amounts from, a retirement compensation plan arrangement during the year? 

Does the corporation earn income from one or more Internet web pages or websites? ................. . : I 

Is the net income/loss shown on the financial statements different from the net income/loss for income tax purposes? 

Has the corporation made any charitable donations; gifts of cultural or ecological property; or gifts of medicine? 

Has the corporation received any dividends or paid any taxable dividends for purposes of the dividend refund? 

Is the corporation claiming any type of losses? 

Is the corporation claiming a provincial or territorial tax credit or does it have a permanent establishment 
in more than one jurisdiction? ....................... . ... .. ... .......... . 

Has the corporation realized any capital gains or incurred any capital losses during the tax year? :: :::::: :::: :11~ 
i) Is the corporation a CCPC and reporting a) income or loss from property (other than dividends deductible on line 320 of the T2 return), b) 
income from a partnership, c) income from a foreign business, d) income from a personal services business, e) income referred to in clause 
125(1)(a)(i)(C) or 125(1)(a)(i)(B), f) aggregate investment income as defined in subsection 129(4), or g) an amount assigned to it under 
subsection 125(3.2) or 125(8); or 
ii) Is the corporation a member of a partnership and assigning its specified partnership business limit to a designated member under 
subsection 125(8)? . . . . . . . . . ....... .. ............ ...... .. . ... . .... . 

Does the corporation have any property that is eligible for capital cost allowance? 

Does the corporation have any property that is eligible capital property? 

Does the corporation have any resource-related deductions? 

Is the corporation claiming deductible reserves (other than transitional reserves under section 34.2)? 

Is the corporation claiming a patronage dividend deduction? 

Is the corporation a credit union claiming a deduction for allocations in proportion to borrowing or an additional deduction? 

Is the corporation an investment corporation or a mutual fund corporation? 

Is the corporation carrying on business in Canada as a non-resident corporation? 

Is the corporation claiming any federal, provincial, or territorial foreign tax credits, or any federal logging tax credits? 

Does the corporation have any Canadian manufacturing and processing profits? 

Is the corporation claiming an investment tax credit? 

Is the corporation claiming any scientific research and experimental development (SR&ED) expenditures? 

Is the total taxable capital employed in Canada of the corporation and its related corporations over $10,000,000? 

Is the total taxable capital employed in Canada of the corporation and its associated corporations over$10,000,000? 

Is the corporation subject to gross Part VI tax on capital of financial institutions? 

Is the corporation claiming a Part I tax credit? 

Is the corporation subject to Part IV.1 tax on dividends received on taxable preferred shares or Part Vl.1 tax on dividends paid? 

Is the corporation agreeing to a transfer of the liability for Part Vl.1 tax? ............. . ...... . 

Is the corporation subject to Part II - Tobacco Manufacturers' surtax? 

For financial institutions: Is the corporation a member of a related group of financial institutions with one or 
more members subject to gross Part VI tax? ........ . . . .... . .. .. .. ...... . .. ... .. . . . 

Is the corporation claiming a Canadian film or video production tax credit refund? 

Is the corporation claiming a film or video production services tax credit refund? ............ . .. . 

Is the corporation subject to Part Xlll.1 tax? (Show your calculations on a sheet that you identify as Schedule 92.) 

CORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP OES SOCIETES • EP30 VERSION 2018 V2. l 
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Attachments (continued)------------------------------ -----~ 
Yes Schedule 

Did the corporation have any foreign affiliates in the tax year? . . . ... . .. . ..... . .. . ... ......... .. .. ... . .... . fDI□ T1134 
Did the corporation own or hold specified foreign property where the total cost amount of all such property, at any time in the year, was 
more than CAN$100,000? ........... . ............................... . 

Did the corporation transfer or loan property to a non-resident trust? 

Did the corporation receive a distribution from or was it indebted to a non-resident trust in the year? 

Has the corporation entered into an agreement to allocate assistance for SR&ED carried out in Canada? 

Has the corporation entered into an agreement to transfer qualified expenditures incurred in respect of SR&ED contracts? 

Has the corporation entered into an agreement with other associated corporations for salary or wages of specified employees for SR&ED? 

Did the corporation pay taxable dividends (other than capital gains dividends) in the tax year? 

Has the corporation made an election under subsection 89(1 1) not to be a CCPC? 

Has the corporation revoked any previous election made under subsection 89(11 )? 

T1135 

T1 141 

T1 142 

T1145 

T1146 

T1174 

55 

T2002 

T2002 
Did the corporation (CCPC or deposit insurance corporation (DIC)) pay eligible dividends, or did its 
general rate income pool (GRIP) change in the tax year? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ................ . 

Did the corporation (other than a CCPC or DIC) pay eligible dividends, or did its low rate income pool (LRIP) change in the tax year? 
.... .. ~ n .... m□ 53 

54 

Additional information ---------------------------------------, 
Did the corporation use the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) when it prepared its financial statements? 

Is the corporation inactive? 

mlJ 1Yes 0 

...... . fE!J 1 Yes 0 

2 No 

2 No 

What is the corporation's main 
revenue-generating business activity? 531120 Lessors of Non-Residential Buildings (except Mini-Warehouses) 

Specify the principal products mined, manufactured, 
sold, constructed , or services provided, giving the 
approximate percentage of the total revenue that each 
product or service represents. 

1:1 Oeal pcope')y leased to ,elated Cdo compaoles 

Did the corporation immigrate to Canada during the tax year? 

Did the corporation emigrate from Canada during the tax year? 

Do you want to be considered as a quarterly instalment remitter if you are eligible? 

If the corporation was eligible to remit instalments on a quarterly basis for part of the tax year, provide 
the date the corporation ceased to be eligible ......... ......... .. ... . . . .. .... . 

........ ~ ...... . mi 
ET!"P.'I 

. . li1iiilii 

1100.000% 
____ % 
____ % 

2No ~x 2No 

2 No 

1 Yes § 
1 Yes 

1 Yes 

Year Month Day I 

If the corporation's major business activity is construction, did you have any subcontractors during the tax year? .. EmJ 1Yes 0 2No □ 

Taxable income--------- ---------------------------------~ 
Net income or (loss) for income tax purposes from Schedule 1, financial statements, or GIFI ... ... .... .. .. m 

Deduct: 

i~J~gt£f ~!:~~~;f ~:::: 22, 20:7 ;,om sw,,,1, 2 .•••••••••••• • 1---------
Taxable dividends deductible under section 112 or 113, or subsection 138(6) 
from Schedule 3 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... .•. 

Part Vl.1 tax deduction* ..... ............ . 

Non-capital losses of previous tax years from Schedule 4 

Net capital losses of previous tax years from Schedule 4 

Restricted farm losses of previous tax years from Schedule 4 

Farm losses of previous tax years from Schedule 4 

Limited partnership losses of previous tax years from Schedule 4 
Taxable capital gains or taxable dividends allocated from 
a central credit union . .. .. . ..... ... . 

Prospector's and grubstake r's shares 

Section 110.5 additions or subparagraph 115(1 )(a)(vii) additions 

Taxable incom e (amount C plus amount D) 

Income exempt under paragraph 149(1 )(t) 

320 
325 
331 
332 
333 
334 
335 

340 
350 

Subtotal ======== 

Taxable income for a corporation with exempt income under paragraph 149(1 )(t) (line 360 m inus line 370) 

Taxable income for the year from a personal services business 

* This amount is equal to 3.5 times the Part Vl.1 tax payable at line 724 on page 9. 

CORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES • EPJ0 VERSION 2018 V2.l 
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Small business deduction ---------------------------- ------- -----. 
Canadian-controlled private corporations (CCPCs) throughout the tax year 

Income from active business carried on in Canada from Schedule 7 . . . ...... ..... Cil'i] _ ____ A 

Taxable income from line 360 on page 3, minus 100/28 ( 3.57143 ) of the amount on line 632* on page 8, 

minus 4 times the amount on line 636*' on page 8, and minus any amount that, because of 
federallaw, is exempt from Part I tax ................ . .. . 

Business limit (see notes 1 and 2 below) 

Notes: 

1. For CC PCs that are not associated, enter$ 500,000 on line 410. However, if the corporation's tax year is less than 51 
weeks, prorate this amount by the number of days in the tax year divided by 365, and enter the result on line 410. 

2. For associated CCPCs, use Schedule 23 to calculate the amount to be entered on line 410. 

Business limit reduction: 

: : : : : ■--------- ~ 

AmountC --------- X nm*** D .....•.•.. • . . .. . . . . .. • . .. ________ E1 

AmountC 

11,250 
Adjusted aggregate 

investment income**'* 
X 5 X 50,000 l = _________ E2 

500,000 
Business limit reduction (amounts E1 or E2, whichever is greater)*'*' 

Reduced business limit (amount C minus amount E) (if negative, enter "O") 

Business limit the CCPC assigns under subsection 125(3.2) (from line 515 below) 

: : : : : : :ma------~ 
________ G 

· ... ... .. . ma H Amount F minus amount G 

Small business deduction 

Amount A, B, C, or H, 
whichever is the least X 

Number of days in the tax year 
before January 1, 2018 

Number of days in the tax year 

X 17.5 % = 
365 

Amount A , B, C, or H, 
whichever is the least 

Number of days in the tax year after 
_________ x December 31 , 2017, and before January 1, 2019 214 X 

365 
18 % = _________ 2 

Amount A, B, C, or H, 
whichever is the least X 

Number of days in the tax year 

Number of days in the tax year after 
December 31 , 2018 151 X 

365 
19 % = 

_________ 3 

Number of days in the tax year 

Total of amounts 1, 2 and 3 (enter amount I at amount Jon page 8) EE!]========= 
Calculate the amount of foreign non-business income tax credit deductible on line 632 without reference to the refundable tax on the CC PC's 
investment income (line 604) and without reference to the corporate tax reductions under section 123.4. 

•• Calculate the amount of foreign business income tax credit deductible on line 636 without reference to the corporation tax reductions under section 123.4. 

••• Large corporations 

• If the corporation is not associated with any corporations in both the current and previous tax years, the amount to be entered on line 415 is: 
(total taxable capital employed in Canada for the prior year minus $10,000,000) x 0.225%. 

• If the corporation is not associated with any corporations in the current tax year, but was associated in the previous tax year, the amount to be 
entered on line 415 is: (total taxable capital employed in Canada for the current year minus $10,000,000) x 0.225%. 

• For corporations associated in the current tax year, see Schedule 23 for the special rules that apply. 

**** For tax years starting after 2018, the business limit reduction under subparagraph 125(5.1) IT A is the greater of the following amounts: 
1) Amount E1 . based on the taxable capital employed in Canada for the corporation and associated corporations in the last tax year ending in the 
preceding calendar year; and, 
2) Amount E2, based on the total adjusted aggregate investment income for the corporation and associated corporations in tax years ending in the 
preceding calendar year. 

For more information, consult the Help (F1 ). 

CORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES • EP30 VERSION 2018 V2.I Page4 
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Specified corporate income and assignment under subsection 125(3.2) 
Applicable to tax years that begin after March 21, 2016 
Except that, if the tax year of your corporation started before and ends on or after March 22, 2016 and in the tax year of a CCPC, you can make an 
assignment of business limit to that other CCPC if its tax year started after March 21, 2016. 

J1 J K L 
Name of corporation receiving the Business number of Income paid under Business limit assigned to 

income and assigned amount the corporation clause 125(1 )(a)(i)(B) to the corporation identified in 
receiving the corporation identified in column J • 

assigned amount column J 3 

ml - E 
1. 

Total .EJl'il-•-======= Totalffl 
Notes: 

3. This amount is [as defined in subsection 125(7) specified corporate income (a)(i)] the total of all amounts each of which is income from an active 
business of the corporation for the year from the provision of services or property to a private corporation (directly or indirectly, in any manner whatever) if 
(A) at any time in the year, the corporation (or one of its shareholders) or a person who does not deal at arm's length with the corporation (or one of its 
shareholders) holds a direct or indirect interest in the private corporation, and 

(B) it is not the case that all or substantially all of the corporation's income for the year from an active business is from the provision of services or 
property to 

(I) persons (other than the private corporation) with which the corporation deals at arm's length, o r 

(II) partnerships with which the corporation deals at arm's length, other than a partnership in which a person that does not deal at arm's length 
with the corporation h olds a direct or indirect interest. 

4. The amount of the business limit you assign to a CCPC cannot be greater than the amount determined by the formula A- B , where A is the amount of 
income referred to in column K in respect of that CCPC and B is the portion of the amount described in A that is deductible by you in respect of the 
amount of income referred to in clauses 125(1 )(a)(i)(A) or (B) for the year. The amount on line 515 cannot be greater than the amount on line 425. 

General tax reduction for Canadian-controlled private corporations----- ---------------~ 
Canadian-controlled private corporations throughout the tax year 

Taxable income from page 3 (line 360 or amount Z, whichever applies) 

Lesser of amounts 9B and 9H from Part 9 of Schedule 27 B 

Amount 13K from Part 13 of Schedule 27 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . • . . . • .... . . ________ _ 

Personal services business income ......... ..... .. .............. .. . . .. li!J 
C 

D 

E 
---------

Amount used to calculate the credit union deduction (amount 2E from Schedule 17) 

Amount from line 400, 405,410, or427 on page 4 , whichever is the least F 

Aggregate investment income from line 440 on page 5• _______ G 

Subtotal (add amounts B to G) ======== ► 
Amount A minus amount H (if negative, enter "0") 

A 

H 

General tax reduction for Canadian-controlled private corporations -Amount I multiplied by 

Enter amount Jon line 638 on page 8. 

13 % . . ..... ·======= J 

• Except for a corporation that is, throughout the year, a cooperative corporation (within the meaning assigned by subsection 136(2)) or a credit union. 

General tax reduction ------ ------------------ ----------------, 
Do not complete this area if you are a Canadian-controlled private corporation, an investment corporation, a mortgage investment corporation, 
a mutual fund corporation, o r any corporation with taxable income that is not subject to the corporation tax rate of 38%. 

Taxable income from page 3 (line 360 or amount Z, whichever applies) 

Lesser of amounts 9B and 9H from Part 9 of Schedule 27 ............. . ... . .. L - --------
Amount 13K from Part 13 of Schedule 27 ........... • . . .. . ........... . .... ________ _ M 
Personal services business income ... . .. . ..... . ......... . .. .. . .... . ml _ ____ N 

Amount used to calculate the credit union deduction (amount 2E from Schedule 17) ........... _________ o 

Subtotal (add amounts L to 0) ======== ► 
Amount K minus amount P (if negative, enter "O") 

General tax reduction -Amount Q multiplied by 13 % 

Enter amount Ron line 639 on page 8. 

CORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES • EP30 VERSION 2018 V2.l 
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Refundable portion of Part I tax-------------------- --- ----------~ 
Canadian-controlled private corporations throughout the tax year 

Aggregate investment income l!l"P:I 
from Schedule 7 ..... .. .... ....:.i ________ _ 
Foreign non-business income tax credit from line 632 on page 8 

Deduct: 
Foreign investment income 
from Schedule 7 .......... em ________ _ 

X 30 2 / 3 o/o : _ ________ A 

. . . ... · --------- B 

X 8 % = C ---------
Subtotal (amount B minus amount C) (if negative, enter "O'') 

Amount A minus amount D (if negative, enter "0") 

Taxable income from line 360 on page 3 

======== ► 
_________ D 

........... ·======= E 
. . ... .. ........ .. · --------- F 

Deduct: 
Amount from line 400,405,410, or427 on page 4, 
whichever is the least ............ . .. . _________ G 

Foreign non-
business 
income tax 
credit from 
line 632 on 
page8 

Foreign 
business 
income 
tax credit from 
line 636 
on page 8 

----- - - x 75 I 29 = -------- H 

X 4 = ________ I 

======== ►--------Subtotal (total of amounts G, H and I) J 

Subtotal (amount F minus amount J) (if negative, enter "0") ======== K x 30 2 / 3 % = ======== L 

========M Part I tax payable minus investment tax credit refund (line 700 minus line 780 from page 9) 

Refundable portion of Part I tax -Amount E, L, or M, whichever is the least .. ................... mi'J N 

Refundable dividend tax on hand--------------------------------~ 

Eligible refundable dividend tax on hand account (ERDTOH)* (applicable to taxation years that start after 2018) 

Eligible refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the previous tax year 

Dividend refund from the ERDTOH for the previous tax year 
....... ·---------
.... . . . ·---------

a 
b 

Subtotal (amount a minus amount b) 

Part IV tax payable attributable to eligible dividends received from unconnected corporations 
====== ► 

(amount N1 from Schedule 3) ........................... . ...... . '. ' .... ·---------
Part IV tax attributable to taxable dividends received from connected corporations which generated a 
dividend refund from their ERDTOH account (amount N2 from Schedule 3) 

Net eligible refundable dividend tax on hand transferred from a predecessor corporation on 
amalgamation, or from a wound-up subsidiary corporation . . ...... . . . . 

Subtotal (add amounts c, d and e) 

Eligible refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the tax year (amount 01 plus amount R1) 

CORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES • EP30 VERSION 2018 V2.I 
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2019-05-31 Nygard Properties Ltd. 
10396 1959 RC0003 

Refundable dividend tax on hand (continued) ---------------------------~ 
Refundable dividend tax on hand 
(for tax years that start after 2018, non-eligible refundable dividend tax on hand account (NERDTOH)*) 

Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the previous tax year ................. lmiJ ________ _ 
(for tax years that start after 2018, non-eligible refundable dividend 
tax on hand at the end of the previous tax year) 

Dividend refund for the previous tax year ....•.•....................... m ________ _ 
(for tax years that start after 2018, dividend refund 
from the NERDTOH for the previous tax year) 

Subtotal (line 460 minus line 465) ========= ► 
Refundable portion of Part I tax from line 450 above .............................. _ ________ P 

Total Part IV tax payable from line 360 in Schedule 3 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Q 

(for tax years that start after 2018, total Part IV tax payable less the Part IV tax attributable 
to the ERDTOH account (amount N3 from Schedule 3) (if negative, enter« 0 »)) 

Net refundable dividend tax on hand transferred from a predecessor 
corporation on amalgamation, or from a wound-up subsidiary corporation 
(for tax years that start after 2018, net non-eligible 

.............. & _____ _ 
refundable dividend tax on hand transferred) 

Subtotal (add amounts P, Q and line 480) ======= ► 
Refundable div idend tax on hand at the end of the tax year (amount O2 plus amount R3) 

(for tax years that start after 2018, non-eligible refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the tax year) 

02 

R3 ---------
R4 

======== 

Refundable div idend tax on hand at the end of the tax year (amount R2 plus amount R4) ......... . .. . .. ... -IEE===== 
• For more information, consult the Help (F1 ). 

Dividend refund ----------------------------------------~ 
Private and subject corporations at the time taxable dividends were paid in the tax year 
Refund attributable to eligible div idends paid in the taxation year* (applicable to taxation years that start after 2018) 

Eligible Dividend paid in the tax year .............. _______ x 38 1 / 3 % = ________ S1 

Eligible refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the tax year (amount R2) 

Dividend refund attributable to the ERDTOH (amount S1 or T1, whichever is less) 

............ ·========T1 
======= ► 

Dividend refun d 
(for tax years that start after 2018, dividend refund attributable to non-eligible dividends paid in the tax year*) 

Taxable dividends paid in the tax year from line 460 
of Schedule 3 .................. . .. . ------- x 38 1 / 3 % = ________ S2 
(for tax years that start after 2018, taxable non-eligible 
dividends paid in the tax year) 

Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the tax year (amount R4) 
(for tax years that start after 2018, non-eligible 

• . ..... • .. . ... • . . · ======== T2 

refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the tax year) 

Dividend refund (amount S2 or T2, whichever is less) ► = = = = ==== 
(for tax years that start after 2018, dividend refund attributable to the NERDTOH) 

For tax years that start after 2018: 

Amount S2 minus amount T2 (if negative, enter "O") . . ......... .... ...... . . . . . . . . . _________ S3 

Eligible refundable dividend tax on hand minus dividend refund attributable to the ER OTOH 
(amountT1 minusamount U1 ) . .... .. ... . ....... . ... ... . .. . .. . . 

Additional dividend refund attributable to the ERDTOH (amount S3 or T3, whichever is less) 
======= T3 

====== ► 
Dividend refund (amount U1 plus amount U2 plus amount U3) 

Enter amount U on line 784 on page 9. 

• For more information, consultthe Help (F1). 

CORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP OES SOCIETES • EP30 VERSION 2018 V2.! 
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2019-05-31 Nygard Properties ltd. 
10396 1959 RC0003 

Part I tax---- ---------------- ----- ---------------- --, 

Base amount Part I tax-Taxable income from page 3 (line 360 or amount Z, whichever applies) multiplied by 38 % ....... mlJ 425 771 A 

Additional tax on personal services business income (section 123.5) 

Taxable income from a personal services business 

Recapture of investment tax credit from Schedule 31 

...... . ... l:1lm _______ x 5 % = m;J _________ B 

· · ··.· ... rim C 

Calculation for the refundable tax on the Canadian-controlled private corporation's (CCPC) investment income 
(if it was a CCPC throughout the tax year) 

Aggregate investment income from line 440 on page 6 

Taxable income from line 360 on page 3 

Deduct: 
Amount from line 400, 405,410, or 427 on page 4, 
whichever is the least ........ . .. . 

........ , . . . . ............... ·========D 
. • ...... • .•. ·--------- E 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . _________ F 

Net amount (amount E minus amount F) =======► =======G 
Refundable tax on CC PC's investment income - 10 2 / 3 % of whichever is less: amount Dor amount G .mJ H 

Subtotal (add amounts A, B, C, and H) 

Deduct: 

Small business deduction from line 430 on page 4 . . . . ...... • ... ... ....... • ...... _________ J 

~ea~e~::~:r~:::n::~~cessi~~ ~;o~t~ ~~d·u~t;o·n -fr~~ -S~~~d~I~ ~~ . ·. ·. ·. :_ :_ :_ ._· :_ :_ :_ :_ .. _ ._ .. •.. _ :_ :_ :_ ll------1

_

1

_

2

_
0
_

4

_
5
_ 

Investment corporation deduction .. ... .. . . .. ..... . 

Taxedcapitalgains ml ________ _ 
Additional deduction - credit unions from Schedule 17 

Federal foreign non-business income tax credit from Schedule 21 

Federal foreign business income tax credit from Schedule 21 

General tax reduction for CC PCs from amount J on page 5 

General tax reduction from amount Ron page 5 

Federal logging tax credit from Schedule 2 1 

Eligible Canadian bank deduction under section 125.21 

Federal qualifying environmental trust tax credit 

Investment tax credit from Schedule 31 

Part I tax payable -Amount I minus amount K 

Enter amount Lon line 700 on page 9. 

145 658 
• • I 

Subtotal 257 703 ► 

---------
425 771 

257 703 K 

168,068 L 

Privacy statement-----------------------------------------, 
Personal information is collected under the Income Tax Act to administer tax, benefits, and related programs. It may also be used for any purpose related to the 
enforcement of the Act such as audit, compliance and collections activities. It may be shared or verified with other federal, provincial, territorial or foreign 
government institutions to the extent authorized by law. Failure to provide this information may result in interest payable, penalties or other actions. Under the 
Privacy Act, individuals have the right to access their personal information, request correction, or file a complaint to the Privacy Commissioner of Canada 
regarding the handling of the individual's personal information. Refer to Personal Information Bank CRA PPU 047 on Info Source at canada.ca/cra-info-source. 
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2019-05-31 Nygard Properties ltd. 
10396 1959 RC0003 

Summary of tax and credits -------------------------- ----------~ 
Federal tax 

Part I tax payable from amount Lon page 8 

Part II surtax payable from Schedule 46 

Part 111.1 tax payable from Schedule 55 

Part IV tax payable from Schedule 3 

Part IV.1 tax payable from Schedule 43 

Part VI tax payable from Schedule 38 

Part Vl.1 tax payable from Schedule 43 

Part Xll l.1 tax payable from Schedule 92 

Part XIV tax payable from Schedule 20 

168,068 

Add provincial or territorial tax: Total federaltax _____ 1_6_8~10_6_8 

Provincialorterritorial jurisdiction . m!J_M~J~------
(if more than one jurisdiction. enter "multiple" and complete Schedule 5) 

Net provincial or territorial tax payable (except Quebec and Alberta) 

Deduct other credits: 

Investment tax credit refund from Schedule 31 

Dividend refund from amount U on page 7 

Federal capital gains refund from Schedule 18 

Federal qualifying environmental trust tax credit refund 

Canadian film or video production tax credit refund (Form T1131) 

Film or video production services tax credit refund (Form T1177) 

Tax withheld at source . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . •. •....... 

Total payments on which tax has been withheld .. . .... .. ml ________ _ 

~7 ii ------
f 

: I I --~ ---------

Provincial and territorial refundable tax credits from Schedule 5 . . . . . . . . . . . 
1 

________ _ 

Taxinstalmentspaid . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . _____ 2_4_8_0_0_0 

Provincial and territorial capital gains refund from Schedule 18 . . . . . . . • . . I 
Total cred1ts 248,000 ► 248,000 s 

R,.e_f_u_nd_co_d_e __ J_:P_•#_·i_CJ _____ o_v_e_rp_a_y_m_e_n_t ___________ ~ Balance (amount A minus amount B) 52 335 

Direct deposit request I l_ If the result is positive, you have a balance unpaid. J 
To have the corporation's refund deposited directly into the corporation's bank If the result is negative. you have an overpayment. 
account at a financial institution in Canada. or to change banking information you Enter the amount on whichever line applies. 
already gave us. complete the information below: Generally. we do not charge or refund a difference 

□ Start □ Change information mm _______ of $2 or less. 

Branchnumber Balanceunpaid 52 335 
ml ______ _ 

Institution number 
ml ______ _ 

Account number 
For information on how to make your payment, go to 
canada.ca/payments. 

If the corporation is a Canadian-controlled private corporation throughout the tax year . 
does it qualify for the one-month extension of the date the balance of tax is due? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . EmlJ 1 Yes 0 2 No O 

If this return was prepared by a tax preparer for a fee. provide their EFILE number ...................... . a ____ _ 
Certification --------------------------------------------~ 

1. mJ Bennett ml Jim m)_V_i_ce_C_ha_ir_m_a_n _ ______ _ 
Last name First name Position, office, or rank 

am an authorized signing officer of the corporation. I certify that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and that 
the information given on this return is, to the best of my knowledge, correct and complete. I also certify that the method of calculating income for this tax 
year is consistent with that of the previous tax year except as specifically disclosed in a statement attached to this return . 

6J:1 2019-11-28 
---=o,...a.,.te- (y-y-yy-,m- m/_d_d_) - Signature of the authorized signing officer of the corporation 

Is the contact person the same as the authorized signing officer? If no. complete the information below 

mJ Kerwin Raghunanan 
Name ofother authorized person 

E ~c~4~16~) ~59~8~·5_7~01 __ _ 
Telephone number 

. rmfJ 1 Yes D 2 No IBJ m (416) 598-6949 
Telephone number 

Language of correspondence - Langue de correspondance --------------- ---------~ 
Indicate your language of correspondence by entering 1 for English or 2 for French. 
lndiquez votre langue de correspondance en inscrivant 1 pour anglais ou 2 pour fran,;ais. 

CORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EP30 VERSION 2018 V2.1 
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2019-05-31 

Schedule of Instalment Remittances 

Name of corporation contact Kerwin Raghunanan 
Telephone number (416) 598-6949 

Effective Description {instalment remittance, 
interest date split payment, assessed credit) 

2018-07-03 Instalment Payment 
2018-07-31 Instalment Pavment 
2018-08-31 Instalment Payment 
2018-10-01 Instalment Pavment 
2018-10-31 Instalment Pavment 
2018-11-30 Instalment Pavment 
2018-12-31 Instalment Pavment 
2019-01-31 Instalment Payment 
2019-02-28 Instalment Pavment 
2019-04-01 Instalment Payment 
2019-04-30 Instalment Pavment 
2019-05-31 Instalment Payment 

Prior Year Transfer & Final Pavment 

Total amount of instalments claimed (earn, the result to line 840 of the T2 Return) 

Total instalments credited to the taxation ~ear per T9 

~ T f rans er 
Taxation Effective 

Account number year end Amount interest date 

From: 

To: 

From: 

To: 

From: 

To: 

From: 

To: 

From: 

To: 

CORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EP30 VERSION 2018 V2.1 

Nygard Properties Ltd. 
10396 1959 RC0003 

Amount of 
credit 

12 000 
12 000 
12 000 
12 000 
25 000 
25 000 
25 000 
25 000 
25 000 
25 000 
25 000 
25 000 

248,000 A 

248,000 B 

Description 
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I♦ I Canada Revenue Agence du revenu 
Agency du Canada 

Form identifier 100 GENERAL INDEX OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION - GIFI 
Corporation's name Business number 

Nvaard Prooerties Ltd. 10396 1959 RC0003 

Balance sheet information 

Account Description GIFI Current year 

Nygard Properties Ltd. 
10396 1959 RC0003 

SCHEDULE 100 

Tax year end 
Year Month Day 

2019-05-31 

Prior year 

Assets - ------------------------ --------- ----------~ 
Total current assets .... . .... • .•.. . . • . . .... . . • ... . • .. . .... 

Total tangible capital assets .. ...... .. .. . .... . .......•.... .. . 

Total accumulated amortization of tangible capital assets 

Total intangible capital assets 

Total accumulated amortization of intangible capital assets 

Total long-term assets 

+ 

+ 

8,936,956 
17,804,761 
12,579,994 

50,481,275 
_____ *Assets held in trust 

Total assets (mandatory field) ...... ......................... Bl == ===6=4f=,6=42:fe,9=9=8 

- 1a I I 1es L' bTf 
Total current liabilities 

If 
159,908 

Total long-term liabilities + 1,184,009 
* Subordinated debt . + 
* Amounts held in trust . + 

Total liabilities (mandatory field) mm= 1,343,917 

7,359,292 
17,804,762 
12,368,883 

50,389,245 

63,184,416 

159,908 
1,046,674 

1,206,582 

Shareholder equity-------------------------------------~ 
Total shareholder equity (mandatory field) . . ........ . .. . ... . ..... EmJ + ___ _c6c.=3c,.,2cc.9cc9c...,.cc0.cc8=-l 61,977,834 

Total liabilities and shareholder equity ....... .. . ......... . ..... mm== ====6=4:!e,6=4=2=1'=9=9=8 63,184,416 

Retained earnings -----------------------------------------~ 
Retained earnings/deficit -end (mandatory field) .. ................. m == = = =6=2:!::,8=00=,4=2=7 61,479,180 

• Generic item 

CORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SDCIETES • EP30 VERSION 2018 V2.I 
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I♦ I Canada Revenue Agence du revenu 
Agency du Canada 

Form identifier 125 GENERAL INDEX OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION - GIFI 

Corporation's name 

Nvaard Prooerties Ltd. 

Income statement information 

I Description 

Operating name 

Description of the operation 

GIFI 

111 

111 

Sequence number . . . . . . . . . . . I I I O 1 

Account Description 

- t t ncome s a emen t. f in orma r I0n 
Total sales of goods and services 

Cost of sales 

Gross profit/loss 

Cost of sales 

Total operating expenses 

Total expenses (mandatory field) 

Total revenue (mandatory field) 

Total expenses (mandatory field) 

Net non-farming income 

- F t t arming income s a emen t" f in orma f I0n 
Total farm revenue (mandatory field) 

Total farm expenses (mandatory field) 

Net farm income 

Business number 

10396 1959 RC0003 

GIFI Current year 

1· -
1· + 79,242 

79,242 

1· 1,400,489 
- 79 242 

1,321,247 

. . . . . . . . . . . 1· .. . . . . ·:·: -
. .... -. . . . . . . . . 

Net income/loss before taxes and extraordinary items . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . mJ = ===1=,3=2=1=,2=4=7 

Total other comprehensive Income ······ · ·· · ······ · ··········•====== 

Nygard Properties Ltd. 
10396 1959 RC0003 

SCHEDULE 125 

Tax year end 
Year Month Day 

2019-05-31 

Prior year 

152 700 
152J00 

1,267,157 
152 700 

1,114,457 

1,114,457 

- Extraordinary items and income (linked to Schedule 140) ---------------- - -------~ 
~~ Extraordinary item( s) 

Legal settlements • • i - _______ _ 
Unrealized gains/losses • • j ~ + ______ _ _ 
Unusual items • Iii - _______ _ 
Current income taxes • • • ~ - _______ _ 

Future(deferred)incometaxprovision • - _______ _ 

Total -Other comprehensive income 

Net income/loss after taxes and extraordinary items (mandatory field) 

CORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EP30 VERSION 2018 V2.I 
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2019-05-31 Nygard Properties Ltd. 
10396 1959 RC0003 

l♦I Canada Revenue 
Agency 

Agence du revenu 
du Canada 

Schedule 141 

Notes Checklist 

Corporation's name Business number Tax Year End 
Year Month Day 

Nvaard Prooerties Ltd. 10396 1959 RC0003 2019-05-31 

• Parts 1, 2, and 3 of this schedule must be completed from the perspective of the person (referred to in these parts as the accountant) who prepared or 
reported on the financial statements. If the person preparing the tax return is not the accountant referred to above, they must still complete Parts 1, 2, 3, 
and 4, as applicable. 

• For more information, see Guide RC4088, General Index of Financial Information (GIFI) and T 4012, T2 Corporation - Income Tax Guide. 

• Complete this schedule and include it with your T2 return along with the other GIFI schedules. 

Part 1 - Information on the accountant who prepared or reported on the financial statements-----------

Does the accountant have a professional designation? . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . ....... l!m Yes [Kl 
Is the accountant connected*with the corporation? . . . • . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . • . . . .. .. . . Elm Yes [Kl 

Note 
If the accountant does not have a professional designation or is connected to the corporation, you do not have to complete Parts 2 and 3 of this 
schedule. However, you do have to complete Part 4 , as applicable. 

• A person connected with a corporation can be: (i) a shareholder of the corporation who owns more than 10% of the common shares; (ii) a director, an 
officer, or an employee of the corporation; or (iii) a person not dealing at arm's length with the corporation. 

No □ 
No □ 

Part 2 - Type of involvement with the financial s tatements-------------------------, 

Choose the option that represents the highest level of involvement of the accountant: 

Completed an auditor's report 

Completed a review engagement report 

Conducted a compilation engagement 

mJ 
□ 

2 D 

3 □ 
Part 3 - Reservations-----------------------------------------

If you selected option 1 or 2 under Type of Involvement with the financial statements above, answer the following question: 

Has the accountant expressed a reservation? .... mm Yes D No □ 

Part 4 - Other information --------------------------------------.. 

If you have a professional designation and are not the accountant associated with the financial statements in Part 1 above, choose one of the 
following options: 

Prepared the tax return (financial statements prepared by client) 

Prepared the tax return and the financial information contained therein (financial statements have not been prepared) 

Were notes to the financial statements prepared? 

If yes, complete lines 104 to 107 below: 

Are subsequent events mentioned in the notes? 

Is re-evaluation of asset information mentioned in the notes? 

Is contingent liability information mentioned in the notes? 

Is information regarding commitments mentioned in the notes? 

Does the corporation have investments in joint venture(s) or partnership(s)? 

T2 SCH 141 E (18) 
CORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP OES SOCIETES • EPJO VERSION 2018 V2.1 

.II!J:I Yes D 

.II!D Yes D 

.BlJ:1 Yes D 

.11':IlJ Yes □ 

.DiJ Yes D 

.ll!Il] Yes D 

111\J 
□ 

2 D 

No [Kj 

No □ 
No □ 
No □ 
No □ 
No [Kl 

Canada 
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2019-05-31 Nygard Properties Ltd. 
10396 1959 RC0003 

Part 4 - Other information (continued)------ ----------------------------, 

Impairment and fair value changes 

In any of the following assets, was an amount recognized in net income or other comprehensive income (OCI) as a 
result of an impairment loss in the tax year, a reversal of an impairment loss recognized in a previous tax year, or a 
change in fair value during the tax year? .... . . . .. . ...... ... . . . .. . .. .. . ......... . ... . E!I!J Yes O 

If yes, enter the amount recognized: In net income 
Increase (decrease) 

Property, plant, and equipment ... ......... ... . nm ----­
.. ............... . em --­

... .... ..... . .. . .. . mJ - ----­

.................. . m ---
Intangible assets 

Investment property 

Biological assets 

Financial instruments 

Other 

Financial Instruments 

....... .. fm ____ _ 
·········· · · · ········ · · fm __ _ 

lnOCI 
Increase (decrease) 

ml _ _ _ 
Bm ---------

ml __ _ 
m1 ---------

Did the corporation de recognize any financial instrument(s) during the tax year (other than trade receivables)? ........ . .. m!J Yes D 
Did the corporation apply hedge accounting during the tax year? ... . . . ........... fm Yes D 
Did the corporation discontinue hedge accounting during the tax year? .... • .... . .. .. . , ......... . ........ m!J Yes D 
Adjustments to opening equity 

Was an amount included in the opening balance of retained earnings or equity, in order to correct an error, to 
recognize a change in accounting policy, orto adopt a new accounting standard in the current tax year? 

If yes, you have to maintain a separate reconciliation. 

CORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES • EP30 VERSION 2018 V2.1 

Em) Yes O 

No 00 
No 00 
No 00 

No 00 

Page 2 



NPL • May 31 201 9.219 
2019-11-28 10:38 

2019-05-3 1 

GENERAL INDEX OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION - GIFI 
Form identifier 100 

Name of corporation Business Number 

Nyqard Properties Ltd. 10396 1959 RC0003 

Assets - lines 1000 to 2599 

1000 971 1066 571181 1123 

1484 10 720 1599 8,936,956 1600 

1680 16,591,107 1681 -12,579,994 2008 

2009 -12,579,994 2242 46,453,922 2247 

2360 786 105 2589 50,481,275 2599 

Liabilities - lines 2600 to 3499 

12620 1 159 908 13139 I 159,908 1 33001 

13450 I 1,184,009 I 3499 I 1,343,917 

Shareholder equity - lines 3500 to 3640 

1 35001 14 242 135201 480 000 I 3541 1 

136001 62,800,427 136201 63,299,081 136401 

Retained earnings - lines 3660 to 3849 

13660 1 61,479,180 136801 1,321,247 I 3849 I 

CORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES · EP30 VERSION 2018 V2.l 

Nygard Properties ltd. 
10396 1959 RC0003 

SCHEDULE 100 

Tax year-end 
Year Month Day 

2019-05·31 

8,354,084 

1,213,654 

17,804,761 

3,241,248 

64,642,998 

1,184,009 

4 412 

64,642,998 

62,800,427 
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Form identifier 125 

Name of corporation 

Nvaard Properties Ltd. 

2019-05-31 

GENERAL INDEX OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION - GIFI 

Business Number 

10396 1959 RC0003 

Nygard Properties Ltd. 
10396 1959 RC0003 

SCHEDULE 125 

Tax year-end 
Year Month Day 

2019-05-31 

~ Description 
['equencenumber . .. .. .. rll!'Il!J -=-0=1 ______________________ ____________ _ 

Revenue - lines 8000 to 8299 

181411 1,400,489 

Operating expenses - lines 8520 to 9369 

I 86901 13 708 

1922s 1 7 545 

I 9369 I 1,321,247 

I 8299 I 

I 8860 1 

I 9367 I 

Extraordinary items and taxes - lines 9970 to 9999 

I 9970 I 1,321,247 I 9999 I 

CORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES • EP30 VERSION 2018 V2.l 
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I ♦ I Canada Revenue Agence du revenu 
Agency du Canada 

Corporation's name 

Nyqard Properties Ltd. 

2019-05-31 

Net Income (Loss) for Income Tax Purposes 

Business number 

10396 1959 RC0003 

Nygard Properties Ltd. 
10396 1959 RC0003 

Schedule 1 

Tax year-end 

Year Month Day 

2019-05-31 

• The purpose of this schedule is to provide a reconciliation between the corporation's net income (loss) as reported on the financial statements and its 
net income (loss) for tax purposes. For more information, see the T2 Corporation - Income Tax Guide. 

• All leg islative references are to the Income Tax Act. 

Net income (loss) after taxes and extraordinary items from line 9999 of Schedule 125 

Add: 
Subtotal of additions 

Other additions: 

Miscellaneous other additions: 
1 2 

Description Amount 

ma EDI 
Total of column 2 ►------Subtotal ofother additions lrmJ O ► ======= 

Total additions m!m O ► 
Amount A plus amount B 

Deduct: 
Capital cost allowance from Schedule 8 ... . ........................ . !!ln===:::::::2::::00:::'.::::::::79:::::::8 

Subtotal of deductions 200 798 ► 

Other deductions: 

Miscellaneous other deductions: 
1 2 

Description Amount 

ED ID 
Total of column 2 ►------Subtotalofotherdeductions !!mJ O ► 

======= 
Total deductions DI!J 200 798 ► 

Net income (loss) for income tax purposes (amount C minus amount D) 

Enter amount Eon line 300 of the T2 return. 

T2 SCH 1 E (17) 
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200,798 D 
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l♦I Canada Revenue 
Agency 

Corporation's name 

Agence du revenu 
du Canada 

Nvoard Prooerties Ltd. 

2019-05-31 

Corporation Loss Continuity and Application 

Business number 

10396 1959 RC0003 

Nygard Properties Ltd. 
10396 1959 RC0003 

Schedule 4 

Tax year-end 
Year Month Day 

2019-05-31 

• Use this form to determine the continuity and use of available losses; to determine a current-year non-capital loss, farm loss, restricted farm loss, or limited 
partnership loss; to determine the amount of restricted farm loss and limited partnership loss that can be applied in a year; and to ask for a loss carryback to 
previous years. 

• A corporation can choose whether or not to deduct an available loss from income in a tax year. The corporation can deduct losses in any order. However, for 
each type of loss, deduct the oldest loss first. 

• According to subsection 111 (4) of the Income Tax Act, when control has been acquired, no amount of capital loss incurred for a tax year ending before 
that time is deductible in computing taxable income in a tax year ending after that time. Also, no amount of capital loss incurred in a tax year ending after 
that time is deductible in computing taxable income of a tax year ending before that time. 

• When control has been acquired. subsection 111 (5) provides for similar treatment of non-capital and farm losses, except as listed in 
paragraphs 111 (5)(a) and (b). 

• For information on these losses, see the T2 Corporation - Income Tax Guide. 

• File one completed copy of this schedule with the T2 return, or send the schedule by itself to the tax centre where the return is filed. 

• All legislative references are to the Income Tax Act. 

Part 1 - Non-capital losses--------------------------------------, 
Determination of current-year non-capital loss 

Net income (loss) for income tax purposes 

Deduct: (increase a loss) 

Net capital losses deducted in the year (enter as a positive amount) ........ . ...... . .. . • . ·---------
Taxable dividends deductible under section 112 or subsections 113(1) or 138(6) .. . . . .. . ..... ---------
Amount of Part Vl.1 tax deductible under paragraph 110(1 )(k) . . .... . . . ... .... ... ..•. · ---------

a 
b 

C 

Amount deductible as prospector's and grubstake r's shares-Paragraph 110(1 )(d.2) .......... _________ d 

Subtotal (total of amounts a to d) ======== ► 

1,120,449 A 

________ B 

Subtotal (amount A minus amount B; if positive, enter "O") C 

Deduct: (increase a loss) 

Section 110.5 or subparagraph 115(1 )(a)(vii) - Addition for foreign tax deductions ________ D 

Subtotal (amount C minus amount D) E 

Add: (decrease a loss) 
Current-year farm loss (the lesser of: the net loss from farming or fishing included in 
income and the non-capital loss before deducting the farm loss) .... . ... ..• ................ . .. ·-------- F 

·· ··· ·· ·· · ··· · · · · · · ·· · · ·· ·· · · ··· · ··· =======G Current-yearnon-capital loss (amount E plus amount F; if positive , enter "0") 
If amount G is negative, enter it on line 11 Oas a positive. 

Continuity of non-capital losses and request for a carryback 

Non-capital loss at the end of the previous tax year . . . . ..... . .. ... --------- e 
Deduct: Non-capital loss expired (note 1) ll!m _________ f 

Non-capitallossesatthebeginningofthetaxyear(~~~~~t·e·~in·u~ ·a~o·u~;f) ... . ... ::::::: : II!PJ ► _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ H 

Add: 

~;~~~:~~~I losses.t~ansfe'.red on an ~malgamation_ or .on th·e·wind-up of a. su.b~id'.a~ (~~t·e·2! ..... Im] _________ g 

Current-year non-capital loss (from amount G) . • ... ............ ... .... ....... nm h 

Subtotal (amountg plus amount h) ► 

Subtotal (amount H plus amount I) _________ J 

Note 1: A non-capital loss expires as follows: 

• after 10 tax years if it arose in a tax year ending after March 22, 2004, and before 2006; and 
• after 20 tax years if it arose in a tax year ending after 2005. 

An allowable business investment loss becomes a net capital loss after 10 tax years if it arose in a tax year ending after March 22, 2004. 

Note 2: Subsidiary is defined in subsection 88(1) as a taxable Canadian corporation of which 90% or more of each class of issued shares are owned by 
its parent corporation and the remaining shares are owned by persons that deal at arm's length with the parent corporation. 

T2 SCH 4 E (15) Canada 
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2019-05-31 Nygard Properties ltd. 
10396 1959 RC0003 

Part 1 - Non-capital losses (continued)-------------------------------, 

Deduct: 

Other adjustments (includes adjustments for an acquisition of control) 

Section 80 -Adjustments for forgiven amounts .. . .... . 

..... .... .... .. . Im __ ....... ......... ... em 
Subsection 111 (1 OJ-Adjustments for fuel tax rebate _________ j.1 

Non-capitallossesofprevioustaxyearsapplied inthecurrenttaxyear . ... :::::::::: : : : :: :n k - --------
Enter amount k on line 331 of the T2 Return. 

Current and previous year non-capital losses applied against current-year 
taxable dividends subject to Part IV tax (note 3) ......................... .. ... &!3 _________ I 

Subtotal (total of amounts i to I) ► 

Non-capital losses before any request for a carryback (amount J minus amount K) 

Deduct- Request to carry back non-capital loss to: 

First previous tax year to reduce taxable income 

Second previous tax year to reduce taxable income 

Third previous tax year to reduce taxable income 

First previous tax year to reduce taxable dividends subject to Part IV tax 

Second previous tax year to reduce taxable dividends subject to Part IV tax 

Third previous tax year to reduce taxable dividends subject to Part IV tax 

. , 

. , 
• I 

m ---------
_________ n 

0 ---------
_________ p 

_________ q 

________ K 

_________ l 

Total of requests to carry back non-capital losses to previous tax years (total of amounts m tor) ========= ► M 

Closing balance of non-capital losses to be carried forward to future tax years (amount L minus amount M) Im========= N 

Note 3: Amount I is the total of lines 330 and 335 from Schedule 3, Dividends Received, Taxable Dividends Paid, and Part IV Tax Calculation. 

Part 2 - Capital losses ---------------------------------------, 
Continuity of capital losses and request for a carryback 

Capital losses at the end of the previous tax year .................. ....... ... • .. lmmJ 52 105 a 

Capital losses transferred on an amalgamation or on the wind-up of a subsidiary corporation ... El:!3 _________ b 

Subtotal (amount a plus amount b) 52 105 ► 52 105 A 
Deduct: 

Other adjustments (includes adjustments for an acqu.is.it.io·n·o·f c. o. n.tr·o·I) ...... ....•. ..•...... · ...... .... .. ~
1 
_________ c 

Section 80 - Adjustments for forgiven amounts flm d 

Subtotal (amount c plus amount d) ======== ► 
Subtotal (amount A minus amount B) 

________ B 

52 105 C 

Add: Current-year capital loss (from the calculation on Schedule 6, Summary of Dispositions of Capital Property) .. · .... · Bm _______ D 

Unused non-capital losses that expired in the tax year (note 4) ................. . =========e 
Allowable business investment losses (AB I Ls) that expired as non-capital losses at the end of the 
previous tax year (note 5) ..... . .......... .. .... . .. ....... . 

Enter amount e or f, whichever is less .. ... ........ Bm======g 
AB I Ls expired as non-capital losses: line 215 multiplied by 2.000000 .. nm ______ E 

Subtotal (total of amounts C to E) 

Note 
If there has been an amalgamation or a wind-up of a subsidiary, do a separate calculation of the ABIL expired as 
non-capital loss for each predecessor or subsidiary corporation. Add all these amounts and enter the total on line 220 above. 

Note 4: If the loss was incurred in a tax year ending after March 22, 2004, determine the amount of the loss from the 11th previous tax year and enter 
the part of that loss that was not used in previous years and the current year on line e. 

52 105 F 

Note 5: If the AB I Ls were incurred in a tax year ending after March 22, 2004, enter the amount of the AB I Ls from the 11th previous tax year. Enter the full 
amount on line f. 
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2019-05-31 Nygard Properties Ltd. 
10396 1959 RC0003 

Part 2 - Capital losses (continued)------------------------------------. 

Deduct: Capital losses from previous tax years applied against the current-year net capital gain (note 6) ···· ··· ·· · ·····(m _____ G 

Capital losses before any request for a carryback (amount F minus amount G) 

Deduct - Request to carry back capital loss to (note 7): 

First previous tax year 

Second previous tax year 

Third previous tax year 

Capital gain 
(100%) 

.. . ..... .. ........ . . .. . ...... ·---------
....... .... .. .. .......... ·---------

Amount carried back 
(100%) 

ml ___ __ h 

m] ____ _ 

.. ............... .. .. ...... .. ·------ m;g ______ j 
Subtotal (total of amounts h to j) ======== ► 

Closing balance of capital losses to be carried forward to future tax years (amount H minus amount I) fl!m 

52 105 H 

52 105 J 

Note 6: To get the net capital losses required to reduce the taxable capital gain included in the net income (loss) for the current-year tax, enter the amount 
from line 225 divided by 2 at line 332 of the T2 return. 

Note 7: On line 225, 951 , 952, or 953, whichever applies, enter the actual amount of the loss. When the loss is applied, divide this amount by 2. The 
result represents the 50% inclusion rate. 

Part 3 - Farm losses -------------------------------------------. 
Continuity of farm losses and request for a carryback 

Farm losses at the end of the previous tax year · ··· ··· ·· ··· ·· ··•·· · · ·· ·· ·· ·· ·· ·· ··--------- a 

~=:~;::ea::t
1

t~:s::;~~~n~n:;:h~taxyear(am~~~t·a·~;n·u~·a·~o·u~;~) · ....•. . . ::::::: : :: ■---------: ________ A 

Add: 

Farm losses transferred on an amalgamation or on the wind-up of a subsidiary corporation .. . m!J3 _________ c 

Current-year farm loss (amount Fin Part 1) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... .... .. ID!J d 

Subtotal (amount c plus amount d) ► ________ B 

Subtotal (amount A plus amount B) _________ C 

Deduct: 

Other adjustments (includes adjustments for an acquisition of control) I e 

Section BO-Adjustments for forgiven amounts .· .· .... : . .• · · .. : : :. · .. :. · .. •. · .: • .. • : · .. ·. :. ' 1

1 

_________ f 
Farm losses of previous tax years applied in the current tax year g 
Enter amount g on line 334 of the T2 Return. 
Current and previous year farm losses applied against 
current-year taxable dividends subject to Part IV tax (note 9) · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · .nm ______ h 

Subtotal (total of amounts e to h) ======► 
________ D 

Farm losses before any request for a carryback (amount C minus amount D) _________ E 

Deduct - Request to carry back farm loss to: 

First previous tax year to reduce taxable income 

Second previous tax year to reduce taxable income 

Third previous tax year to reduce taxable income .. ................. . •........ . 

First previous tax year to reduce taxable dividends subject to Part IV tax 

Second previous tax year to reduce taxable dividends subject to Part IV tax 

Third previous tax year to reduce taxable dividends subject to Part IV tax 

_________ k 

_________ m 
_________ n 

Subtotal (total of amounts i ton) ======== ► F 

Closing balance of farm losses to be carried forward to future tax years (amount E minus amount F) IE!lm ========= G 

Note 8: A farm loss expires as follows: 

• after 10 tax years if it arose in a tax year ending before 2006; and 

• after 20 tax years if it arose in a tax year end ing after 2005. 

Note 9: Amount h is the total of lines 340 and 345 from Schedule 3. 
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2019-05-31 Nygard Properties Ltd. 
10396 1959 RC0003 

Part 4 - Restricted farm losses----------------------------------~ 
Current-year restricted farm loss 

Total losses for the year from farming business ...... ........ .......... ... ...... ... ... ... ........ . Em _ _____ A 

Minus the deductible farm loss: 

(amount A above 

Amount a or$ 

______ -$2,500) 

15,000 (note 10), whichever is less 

divided by 2 = =========a 

========► ________ b 

2,500 C 

Subtotal (amount b plus amount c) 2 500 ► 2 500 B 

Current-year restricted farm loss (amount A minus amount B) ========= C 

Continuity of restricted farm losses and request for a carryback 

Restricted farm losses at the end of the previous tax year ................ ............. - -------- d 

~:~t~i::~:;:r:~::s:;:t';:s :e:~~~n~n:::h~
1
;ax year (~~~~n~ ~ -~i~~~ ~~~~~t~j .... : : : : : : : : 1---------; 

Add: 
Restricted farm losses transferred on an amalgamation or on the wind-up 
of a subsidiary corporation .. ... . . ................ . ... ..••..... . • •.... · I' ________ _ 
Current-year restricted farm loss (from amount C) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • • g 
Enter amount g on line 233 of Schedule 1, Net Income (Loss) for Income Tax Purposes. 

Subtotal (amount f plus amount g) ======► 
Subtotal (amount D plus amount E) 

Deduct: 

Restricted farm losses from previous tax years applied against current farming income 
Enter amount h on line 333 of the T2 return. 

.. mJ ______ h 

Section 80 -Adjustments for forgiven amounts 

Other adjustments .::::::: ::: :::::::: :: :::::::: :::1 ------- j 
► ======== Subtotal (total of amounts h to j) 

Restricted farm losses before any request for a carryback (amount F minus amount G) 

Deduct - Request to carry back restricted farm loss to: 

First previous tax year to reduce farming income 

Second previous tax year to reduce farming income 

Third previous tax year to reduce farming income 
.. : :: ::: : : : ::::::: :.::: :: : :: : :I=====: 

Subtotal (total of amounts k tom) ========► 

_________ D 

_________ E 

_________ F 

________ G 

_________ H 

Closing balance of restricted farm losses to be carried forward to future tax years (amount H minus amount I) !mlJ ========= J 

Note 

The total losses for the year from all farming businesses are calculated without including scientific research expenses. 

Note 10: For tax years that end before March 21 , 2013, use $6,250 instead of $15,000. 

Note 11 : A restricted farm loss expires as follows : 
• after 10 tax years if it arose in a tax year ending before 2006; and 

• after 20 tax years if it arose in a tax year ending after 2005. 

CORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP OES SOCIETES • EP30 VERSION 2018 V2.1 Page4 



NPL - May 31 2019.219 
2019-11-28 10:38 

2019-05-31 Nygard Properties ltd. 
10396 1959 RC0003 

Part 5 - Listed personal property losses --------------------------------, 
Continuity of listed personal property loss and request for a carryback 

listed personal property losses at the end of the previous tax year . . ....... . . . ... . .... --------- a 

Deduct: listed personal property loss expired after 7 tax years .. . .............. . .. . . mm _________ b 

listed personal property losses at the beginning of the tax year (amount a minus amountb) .. . m ► A 

Add: Current-year listed personal property loss (from Schedule 6) · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · .mm ______ B 

Subtotal (amount A plus amount B) _ _______ C 

Deduct: ~:::::a~~~~~=~:;~~~y losses. fro.m previous tax yea.rs appned agains.t nsted .. . . .. . .. •. .. . . m!] _ ___ _____ c 

Enter amount con line 655 of Schedule 6 . 

Other adjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. m!) _______ d 

Subtotal (amount c plus amount d) ========= ► 
Listed personal property losses remaining before any request for a carryback (amount C minus amount D) 

Deduct- Request to carry back listed personal property loss to: 

First previous tax year to reduce listed personal property gains 

Second previous tax year to reduce listed personal property gains 

Third previous tax year to reduce listed personal property gains 

······· ····· ·········1•: - e 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . ---------

.. ... ... ........ . . . .. _________ g 

_________ D 

_ ___ ___ E 

Subtotal (total of amounts e tog) ======== ► F 

Closing balance of listed personal property losses to be carried forward to future tax years (amount E minus amount F) E1lJ ========= G 
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2019-05-31 Nygard Properties ltd. 
10396 1959 RC0003 

Part 7 - Limited partnership losses----------------------------------, 
- Current-year limited partnership losses 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

Partnership Tax year Corporation's Corporation's Total of corporation's Column 4 minus Current-year 
account number ending share of limited at-risk amount share of partnership columns limited 

yyyy/mm/dd partnership loss investment tax credit, (if negative, enter "O") partnership 
farming losses, and losses 
resource expenses (column 3 minus 

column6) - - ml - - m 
1. 

Total (enter this amount on line 222 of Schedule 1) 

- Limited partnership losses from previous tax years that may be applied in the current year 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

Partnership Tax year Limited Corporation's Total of corporation's Column 4 minus Limited partnership 
account number ending partnership losses at at-risk amount share of partnership columns losses that may be 

yyyy/mm/dd he end of the previous investment tax credit, (if negative, enter "O") applied in the year 
tax year and amounts business or property (the lesser of 

transferred on an losses, and resource columns 3 and 6) 
amalgamation oron expenses 

the wind-up of a 
subsidiary - - ml Im llm mJ 

1. 

- Continuity of limited partnership losses that can be carried forward to future tax years 

1 2 3 4 5 6 

Partnership Limited partnership Limited partnership Current-year limited Limited partnership Current year limited 
account number losses at the end of losses transferred partnership losses losses applied in partnership losses 

the previous tax year in the year on an (from line 620) the current year closing balance to be carried 
amalgamation or on (must be equal to forward to future years 

the wind-up of a or less than (column 2 plus column 3 
subsidiary iine650) plus column 4 minus 

column 5) - - ml m Im -1. 

Total (enter this amount on line 335 of the T2 return) 

Note 

If you need more space, you can attach more schedules. 

Part 8 - Election under paragraph 88(1.1 )(f)-----------------------------, 

If you are making an election under paragraph 88(1.1 )(f) , check the box .. .................. .. .... .. .... ... mJ Yes D 
In the case of the wind-up of a subsidiary, if the election is made, the non-capital loss, restricted farm loss, farm loss, or limited partnership loss of the 
subsidiary-that otherwise would become the loss of the parent corporation for a particular tax year starting after the wind-up began-will be considered 
as the loss of the parent corporation for its immediately preceding tax year and not for the particular year. 

Note 
This election is only applicable for wind-ups under subsection 88(1) that are reported on Schedule 24, First-Time Filer after Incorporation, Amalgamation, 
or Winding-up of a Subsidiary into a Parent. 
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2019-05-31 

l♦I Canada Revenue 
Agency 

Agence du revenu 
du Canada Tax Calculation Supplementary - Corporations 

Corporation's name Business Number 

Nygard Properties Ltd. 10396 1959 RC0003 
• Use this schedule if, during the tax year, your corporation: 

- had a permanent establishment in more than one jurisdiction 
(corporations that have no taxable income should only complete columns A, Band Din Part 1 ); 

- is claiming provincial or territorial tax credits or rebates (see Part 2); or 
- has to pay taxes, other than income tax, for Newfoundland and Labrador, or Ontario (see Part 2). 

• All legislative references are to the Income Tax Regulations. 
• For more information, see the T2 Corporation - Income Tax Guide. 

• Enter the regulation number in field 100 of Part 1. 

- P 1 All f ft bl art - oca 10n o axa e income 
ll!m 402 CorQorat ions not SQecified Enter the Regulation that applies (402 to 413). 

A B C D E 
Jurisdiction Total salaries and wages (Bx taxable Gross revenue (Ox taxable 

Tick yes if the corporation paid in jurisdiction income)/G income)/ H had a pem,anent 
establishment in the 

jurisdiction during the tax year.• 

Newfoundland l!m 
□ 

iW ml 
and Labrador Yes 

Newfoundland and WI 
□ 

WI Wll 
Labrador Offshore Yes 

Prince Edward l!I!l:J 

□ 
I.I!l:1 iW 

Island Yes 

Nova Scotia 
l!l!ij( 

□ 
ll!UI ~ 

Yes 

Nova Scotia llilI:J 
□ 

W:J W:I 
Offshore Yes 

New WJ 
□ 

1W iW 
Brunswick Yes 

Quebec ml □~ U:11 
Yes 

Ontario l!lll [K] IW WI 
Yes 546 880 437 527 

Manitoba l!1l:1 
[Kl 

W:1 U:1::1 
Yes 853 609 682 922 

Saskatchewan l!id 

□ 
llY U:11 

Yes 

Alberta l!W 
□ 

ml Im 
Yes 

British ml 
□ 

WI iill 
Columbia Yes 

Yukon WI 
□ 

iWI iW 
Yes 

Northwest l!W 

□ 
iW W:1 

Territories Yes 

Nunavut l.!.WI 

□ 
Im W:I 

Yes 

Outside WI □ ml ilU 
Canada Yes 

-~ G ml H 
Total 

1 400 489 1120 449 
• "Permanent establishment" is defined in subsection 400(2). 

Nygard Properties Ltd. 
10396 1959 RC0003 

Schedule 5 

Tax year-end 
Year Month Day 

2019-05-31 

F 
Allocation of taxable 

income (C + E) x 1/2 .. 
(where either G or H is 

nil. do not mulliply by 1/2) 

437 527 

682 922 

1120 449 

•• For corporations other than those described under section 402, use the appropriate calculation described in the Regulations to allocate taxable income. 

Notes: 
1. After determining the allocation of taxable income, you have to calculate the corporation's provincial or territorial tax payable. For more information on 

how to calculate the tax for each province or territory, see the instructions for Schedule 5 in the T2 Corporation - Income Tax Guide. 
2. If the corporation has provincial or territorial tax payable, complete Part 2. 
3. If the corporation is a member of a partnership and the partnership had a permanent establishment in a jurisdiction, select the 

jurisdiction in Column A and include your proportionate share of the partnership's salaries and wages and gross revenue in 
columns Band D, respectively. 

T2 SCH 5 E (18) Canada 
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2019-05-31 Nygard Properties ltd. 
10396 1959 RC0003 

~ Part 2 - Ontario tax payable, tax credits, and rebates--------------------------~ 

Totaltaxable 
income 

1 120 449 

Income eligible 
for small business 

deduction 

Provincial or 
territorial allocation 
of taxable income 

437 527 

Ontario basic income tax (from Schedule 500) 

Ontario small business deduction (from Schedule 500) 

Provincial or 
territorial tax 

payable before 
credits 

so 316 

.m!] _ ___ 5~0 _31_6 

.m!i) _____ _ 
Subtotal (line 270 minus line 402) so 316 ► 

Ontario transitional tax debits (from Schedule 506) ...... . ........ . ......... &Zll ________ _ 
Recapture of Ontario research and development tax credit (from Schedule 508) ........ EiiJ 

Subtotal (line 276 plus line 277) ► 
Gross Ontario tax (amount SA plus amount 5B) 

Ontario resource tax credit (from Schedule 504) ........ . ........ . ...... . . · 1• · 
Ontario tax credit for manufacturing and processing (from Schedule 502) .. ... .. .. -. _· •:_ :: : ;

1 

Ontario foreign tax credit (from Schedule 21) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ________ _ 

Ontario credit union tax reduction (from Schedule 500) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ________ _ 

Ontario political contributions tax credit (from Schedule 525) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ________ _ 

Ontario non-refundable tax credits (total of lines 404 to 415) ========= ► 
Subtotal (amount SC minus amount 50) (if negative, enter "O") 

50,316 SA 

________ 5B 

S0,316 SC 

________ 50 

SQ 316 SE 

Ontario research and development tax credit (from Schedule 508) ...... m __ _ 
Ontario corporate income tax payable before Ontario corporate minimum tax credit and Ontario community food program 
donation tax credit for farmers (amount SE minus line 416) (if negative, enter"O") .................. . . 50 316 SF 

Ontario corporate minimum tax credit (from Schedule 510) 

Ontario community food program donation tax credit for farmers (from Schedule 2) ::: ::::::::11- -
Ontario corporate income tax payable (amount SF minus the total of lines 418 and 420) (if negative enter "0") 

Ontario corporateminimumtax(from Schedule 510) ... ... . . ... . ....... . .... mJ ________ _ 
Ontario special additional tax on life insurance corporations (from Schedule 512) .... . ... EmJ 

Subtotal (line 278 plus line 280) ======== 
Total Ontario tax payable before refundable tax credits (amount 5G plus amount SH) 

Ontario qualifying environmental trust tax credit .... .. . . . . .. • . • . • ... 

Ontario co-operative education tax credit (from Schedule 550) .•. . . . • . • .. ... 

Ontario apprenticeship training tax credit (from Schedule 552) 

Ontario computer animation and special effects tax credit (from Schedule 554) 

Ontario film and television tax credit (from Schedule 556) 

Ontario production services tax credit (from Schedule 558) 

Ontario interactive digital media tax credit (from Schedule 560) 

Ontario sound recording tax credit (from Schedule 562) 

·•----­. i --------
. i --------
• • I 

.. 

... 
Ontario book publishing tax credit (from Schedule 564) 

Ontario innovation tax credit (from Schedule 566) 
... . ' . . ........ .. ..... : : ; --------

' ' . . . . ' . . . . ' . . . . . . . . ' ' . . . . --------
0 n tar i o business-research institute tax credit (from Schedule 568) ..... . ...... . . . . ., J ________ _ 

Ontario refundable tax credits (total of lines 450 to 470) ========= 

50 316 5G 

► ________ SH 

so 316 51 

► -------- SJ 

Net Ontario tax payable or refundable tax credit (amount 51 minus amount SJ) 

(if a credit, enter amount in brackets) Include this amount on line 255. 
.... m] ====5=0=3=1=6 
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2019-05-31 Nygard Properties ltd. 
10396 1959 RC0003 

Part 2 - Manitoba tax payable, tax credits, and rebates-----------------------------, 

Total taxable 
income 

1120 449 

Income eligible 
for small business 

deduction 

Provincial or 
territorial allocation 
of taxable income 

682 922 

Provincial or 
territorial tax 

payable before 
credits 

Bl 951 

Manitoba tax before credits (from Schedule 383) 

Manitoba foreign tax credit (from Schedule 21) 

. ........ . .. ... flm ___ ........:c_81,=9:c.::5=.1 

Manitoba rental housing construction tax credit (from Schedule 394) 

Manitoba non-refundable manufacturing investment tax credit (from Schedule 381) 

Manitoba non-refundable research and development tax credit (from Schedule 380) 

Manitoba co-op education and apprenticeship tax credit (from Schedule 384) 

Manitoba non-refundable odour-control tax credit (from Schedule 385) 

Manitoba small business venture capital tax credit (from Schedule 387) 

Manitoba non-refundable cooperative development tax credit (from Schedule 390) 

Manitoba Neighbourhoods Alive! tax credit (from Schedule 391) 

• I 

• I 

• I 

• I • 

• I 

• I 

• I ; . , . 
• I 

Manitoba non-refundable tax credits (total of lines 601 to 610) 

Total Manitoba tax payable before refundable tax credits (line 230 minus amount 6A) (if negative enter"O") 

Manitoba cultural industries printing tax credit ...... .... ...... . 

Manitoba refundable cooperative development tax credit (from Schedule 390) 

Manitoba refundable research and development tax credit (from Schedule 380) 

Manitoba interactive digital media tax credit 

Manitoba book publishing tax credit (from Schedule 389) 

Manitobagreenenergyequipmenttaxcredit ..... • . .... 

Manitoba film and video production tax credit (from Schedule 388) 

Manitoba refundable manufacturing investment tax credit (from Schedule 381) 

Manitoba paid work experience tax credit (from Schedule 384) 
Manitoba refundable odour-control tax credit for agricultural 
corporations (from Schedule 385) ....... . . . ... . 

Manitoba data processing investment tax credits (from Schedule 392) 

Manitoba nutrient management tax credit (from Schedule 393) 

Manitoba refundable rental housing construction tax credit (from Schedule 394) 

Manitoba community enterprise development tax credit 

Manitoba child care centre development tax credit 

Certificate number .... ......... . 

611 
612 
613 
614 
615 
619 
620 
621 
622 

623 
324 
325 
326 
327 

► ________ 6A 

81 951 6B 

Manitoba refundable tax credits (total of lines 611 to 623 plus lines 324 to 327) ========= ► 
_______ 6C 

Net Manitoba tax payable or refundable tax credit (amount 6B minus amount 6C) 

(if a credit, enter amount in brackets) Include this amount on line 255. 
... f2I ======81=9=5=1 

Summary--------------------------------------------
Enter the total net tax payable or refundable tax credits for all provinces and territories on line 255. 

Net prov incial and territorial tax payable or refundable tax credits . .. fim ====1=32=26===7 
If the amount on line 255 is positive , enter the net provincial and territorial tax payable on line 760 of the T2 return. 
If the amount on line 255 is negative, enter the net provincial and territorial refundable tax credits on line 812 of the T2 return . 
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l♦I Canada Revenue 
Agency 

Corporation's name 

Agence du revenu 
du Canada 

Nvaard Prooerties Ltd. 

2019-05-31 

Capital Cost Allowance (CCA) 

For more information, see the section called "Capital Cost Allowance" in the T2 Corporation Income Tax Guide. 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
g 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

Is the corporation electing under Regulation 1101 (Sq}? 

1 2 

Class Description Undepreciated 
number capital cost . at the beginning 

of the year 
(amount from 

column 12 
of last year's 
schedule 8) 

Elm ElD 
1 Build'a-lnkster 885 622 

3 Build'a-lnkster 964 781 

1 Build'a-Toronto 37 666 

1 Build'a-Broadwav 23 612 

1 Build'a-1300NotreD 49 803 

3 Build'a-1340NotreD 123 899 

3 Build'a-Toronto 1 558 757 

3 Build'a-Broadwav 136 457 

1 Market Villaae 14 172 

1 Market Villaae 49 329 

3 Sherbrook 32 834 

1 Vauahan ON 157 383 

1 Sherbrook 46 525 

17 Parkina Lot 19 247 

1 Residual oost sale of Market/Jarr 124 461 

8 Tools 1 166 

14.1 Cumulative Eliaible caoital 37 806 

Totals 4 263 520 

CORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIITTS - EP30 VERSION 2018 V2.l 

m 
3 

Cost of 
acquisitions 

during the year 
(new property 

must be 
available 
for use} 

(see note 1 
below) 

ml 

Yes O No [K] 

4 5 6 7 

Adjustments Proceeds of 50% rule (1/2 Reduced 
and dispositions of the amount, undepreciated 

transfers during the year if any, by which capital cost 
(amount not to the net cost (column 2 plus 

(see note 2 exceed the of acquisitions column 3 plus 
below) capital cost) exceeds or minus 

column 5) column 4 minus 
column 5 minus 

(see notes 3 
and 7 below) 

column 6) 

(see note 7 
below) 

Em EliJ BIi 
0 885 622 

0 964 781 

0 37 666 

0 23 612 

0 49 803 

0 123 899 

0 1 558 757 

0 136 457 

0 14 172 

0 49 329 

0 32 834 

0 157 383 

0 46 525 

0 19 247 

0 124 461 

0 1 166 

0 37 806 

4 263 520 

Business number 

10396 1959 RC0003 

8 9 10 

CCA Recapture of Terminal loss 
rate capital cost (line 404 of 
% allowance Schedule 1) 

(see 
note4 

(line 107 of 
Schedule 1) 

below) (see note 5 
below) 

BB BB m1 
4 0 0 

5 0 0 

4 0 0 

4 0 0 

4 0 0 

5 0 0 

5 0 0 

5 0 0 

4 0 0 

4 0 0 

5 0 0 

4 0 0 

4 0 0 

8 0 0 

4 0 0 

20 0 0 

5 0 0 

Nygard Properties Ltd. 
10396 1959 RC0003 

Schedule 8 

Tax year-end 
Year Month Day 

2019-05-31 

11 12 

Capital cost Undepreciated 
allowance capital cost 

(for declining at the end of 
balance method, the year 

column 7 (column 6 
multiplied by 
column 8, or a 

plus column 7 
minus 

lower amount) 
(line 403 of 
Schedule 1) 

column 11) 

(see notes 6 
and 7 below) 

ma Em 
35 425 850 197 

48 239 916 542 

1 507 36 159 

944 22 668 

1 992 47 811 

6 195 117704 

77 938 1480819 

6 823 129 634 

567 13 605 

1 973 47 356 

1 642 31 192 

6 295 151 088 

1 861 44 664 

1 540 17 707 

4 978 119 483 

233 933 

2 646 35 160 

200 798 4 062 722 

Page 1 
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2019-05-31 Nygard Properties ltd. 
10396 1959 RC0003 

• Class numbers followed by a letter indicate the basic rate of the class taking into account the additional deduction allowed. 
Class 1 a: 4% + 6% = 10% (class 1 to 10%), class 1 b: 4% + 2% = 6% (class 1 to 6%). 

Note 1. Include any property acquired in previous years that has now become available for use. This property would have been previously excluded from column 3. List separately any acquisitions that are not 
subject to the 50% rule, see Regulation 1100(2) and (2.2). 

Note 2. Enter in column 4, "Adjustments and transfers", amounts that increase or reduce the undepreciated capital cost. Items that increase the undepreciated capital cost include amounts transferred under 
section 85, or transferred on amalgamation or winding-up of a subsidiary. Items that reduce the undepreciated capital cost include government assistance received or entitled to be received in the year, or 
a reduction of capital cost after the application of section 80. See the T2 Corporation Income Tax Guide for other examples of adjustments and transfers to include in column 4. 

Note 3. The net cost of acquisitions is the cost of acquisitions (column 3) plus or minus certain adjustments and transfers from column 4. For information on the exceptions to the 50% rule , as well as how to 
calculate the amounts to enter in column 6 in those cases, see Interpretation Bulletin IT-285, Capital Cost Allowance - General Comments. 

Note 4. Enter a rate only if you are using the declining balance method. For any other method (for example the straight-line method, where calculations are always based on the cost of acquisitions) , enter N/A. 
Then enter the amount you are claiming in column 11. 

Note 5. For every entry in column 9, "Recapture of capital cost allowance", there must be a corresponding entry in column 5, "Proceeds of dispositions during the yea(. The recapture and terminal loss rules do 
not apply to passenger vehicles in Class 10.1. 

Note 6. If the tax year is shorter than 365 days, prorate the CCA claim. Some classes of property do not have to be prorated. See the T2 Corporation Income Tax Guide for more information. 

Note 7. At the time the program was released, the official CRA Schedule 8 had not yet been updated to take into account the new measures added to subsection 1100(2) ITR, as proposed in the Notice of 
Ways and Means Motion to amend the Income Tax Act and the Income Tax Regulations published on November 21, 2018. Therefore, the amounts calculated in columns 6 and 7 do not reflect these 
new measures. However, the CCA amount calculated in column 12 takes these new measures into account. 

T2 SCH 8 (17) Canada 
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I♦ I Canada Revenue Agence du revenu 
Agency du Canada 

RELATED AND ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS 

Name of corporation 

Nvaard Prooerties Ltd. 

• Complete this schedule if the corporation is related to or associated with at least one other corporation. 

• For more information, see the T2 Corporation Income Tax Guide. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

Name 

lm!J 
4093879 canada Ltd. 

4093887 Canada Ltd. 

Nyqard Enterorises Ltd . 

Nvoard Inc 

Nyqard Ventures Inc 

Fashion Ventures Inc 

Brause Investments Inc 

Nvoard Holdinos Ltd 

Emerald Point Inc 

Fashion Technoloqv Ltd 

Duke Investments Ltd 

Bridoeoort Ltd 

Seaqreens Investment Ltd 

YL ltd 

Edsons Investments Inc 

Enterorise Aviation - Bermuda Ltd 

Nvoard Holdinos USA Ltd 

Nvoard Prooerties USA Ltd 

Nvoard Biotech Corooration 

Bombshell bv Suelyn Limited 

Nvoard Business Consultino (Shano 

Country Business number 
of resi-
dence 

(see note 1) 

(other 
than 

Canada) 

ml Elm 
86080 4053 RCOOOl 

86068 2269 RCOOOl 

11959 5817 RCOOOl 

us NR 

us NR 

us NR 

us NR 

BS NR 

BS NR 

BS NR 

BS NR 

BS NR 

BS NR 

vc NR 

us NR 

BM NR 

us NR 

us NR 

us NR 

us NR 

CN NR 

Rela- Number of 
lion- common shares 
ship you own 
code 
(see 

note2) 

!Im] mmJ 
3 

2 200 

1 

3 

3 

3 
3 

3 

3 
3 

3 

3 

3 
3 

3 
4 

3 

3 
3 

3 

2 100 

Note 1: Enter "NR" if the corporation is not registered or does not have a business number. 

Business Number 

10396 1959 RC0003 

%of Number of 
common preferred shares 
shares you own 

you own 

BE mmi 
100.000 

100.000 

Nygard Properties Ltd. 
10396 1959 RC0003 

SCHEDULE 9 

Tax year end 
Year Month Day 

2019-05-31 

%of Book value of 
preferred capital stock 

shares 
you own 

mil nm 
46 453 922 

3 161 105 

Note 2: Enter the code number of the relationship that applies from the following order: 1 - Parent 2 - Subsidiary 3 - Associated 4 - Related but not associated 

T2SCH9(11) Canada 
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2019-05-31 Nygard Properties Ltd. 
10396 1959 RC0003 

l♦I Canada Revenue 
Agency 

Agence du revenu 
du Canada 

Schedule 33 

Taxable Capital Employed in Canada - Large Corporations 

Corporation's name Business number Tax year-end 
Year Month Day 

Nvaard Prooerties Ltd. 10396 1959 RC0003 2019-05-31 

• Use this schedule in determining if the total taxable capital employed in Canada of the corporation (other than a financial institution or an insurance 
corporation) and its related corporations is greater than $10,000,000. 

• If the total taxable capital employed in Canada of the corporation and its related corporations is greater than $10,000,000, fi le a completed Schedule 33 with 
yourT2 Corporation Income Tax Return no later than six months from the end of the tax year. 

• Unless otherwise noted, all legislative references are to the Income Tax Act and the Income Tax Regulations. 

• Subsection 181 (1) defines the terms financial institution , long-term debt, and reserves. 

• Subsection 181 (3) provides the basis to determine the carrying value of a corporation's assets or any other amount under Part 1.3 for its capital, investment 
allowance, taxable capital, or taxable capital employed in Canada, or for a partnership in which ii has an interest. 

• If the corporation was a non-resident of Canada throughout the year and carried on a business through a permanent establishment in Canada, go to Part 4 , 
Taxable capital employed in Canada. 

Part 1 - Capital -----------------------------------------~ 

Add the following year-end amounts: 

Reserves that have not been deducted in calculating income for the year under Part I ........ nm _____ _ 
Capital stock (or members' contributions if incorporated without share capital) . .... . ... ml ___ ~ 49~4~2_4_2 

.... . .. . . ml ___ 62~,_80_0~,4_2_7 

... . ... Im] ____ 4~4_1_2 

Retained earnings 

Contributed surplus 

Any other surpluses .... .............. .......... m ____ _ 
Deferred unrealized foreign exchange gains 

All loans and advances to the corporation 

All indebtedness of the corporation represented by bonds, debentures, notes, mortgages, 
hypothecary claims, bankers' acceptances , or similar obligations . ...... . 

Any dividends declared but not paid by the corporation before the end of the year 

All other indebtedness of the corporation (other than any indebtedness for a lease) 
that has been outstanding for more than 365 days before the end of the year 

... Im ____ _ 
.lr!m _____ _ 
.n;m _____ _ 
.am ____ _ 
.DD __ _ 

The total of all amounts, each of which is the amount, if any, in respect of a partnership in which 
the corporation held a membership interest at the end of the year, either directly or indirectly 
through another partnership (see note below) ..................... . ... . . .. . nm ________ _ 

Subtotal (add lines 101 to 112) 63,299,081 ► 63,299,081 A 

Note: 

Line 112 is determined by the formula (A- B) x C/D (as per paragraph 181 .2(3)(g)) where: 

A is the total of all amounts that would be determined for lines 101, 107, 108, 109, and 111 in respect of the partnership for its last fiscal period that 
ends at or before the end of the year if 

a) those lines applied to partnerships in the same manner that they apply to corporations, and 

b) those amounts were computed without reference to amounts owing by the partnership 

(i) to any corporation that held a membership interest in the partnership either directly or indirectly through another partnership . or 

(ii) to any partnership in which a corporation described in subparagraph (i) held a membership interest either directly or indirectly through 
another partnership. 

B is the partnership's deferred unrealized foreign exchange losses at the end of the period, 

C is the share of the partnership's income or loss for the period to which the corporation is entitled either directly or indirectly through another 
partnership, and 

D is the partnership's income or loss for the period. 

T2 SCH33 E (15) 
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2019-05-31 Nygard Properties Ltd. 
10396 1959 RC0003 

Part 1 - Capital (continued)--------- - - --------- -------------~ 

Subtotal A (from page 1) 63,299,081 A 

Deduct the following amounts: 

Deferred tax debit balance at the end of the year 

Any deficit deducted in calculating its shareholders' equity (including, for this purpose, the 
amount of any provision for the redemption of preferred shares) at the end of the year 

To the extent that the amount may reasonably be regarded as being included in any of lines 
101 to 112 above for the year, any amount deducted under subsection 135(1) in calculating 
income under Part I for the year. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . 

Deferred unrealized foreign exchange losses at the end of the year 

.. . . ml __ _ 
.. Im _ _ _ 

.mi __ _ 

. mJ __ _ 

Capital for the year (amount A minus amount B) (i f negative, enter "O") 

_________ B 
Subtotal (add lines 121 to 124) ========► 

·-===63='=29=9=,0=8=1 

Part 2 - Investment allowance---------------------------------------, 

Add the carrying value at the end of the year of the following assets of the corporation: 

A share of another corporation ...... . ..... .... ... . !m] __ --'-49=....,..=..69=-=5'-'-',1= 7-=-1 

A loan or advance to another corporation (other than a financial institution) · · · · .. · .. .. . . . . . .. . . !I!P) ____ 7 _86~,l_ 0 _S 

A bond, debenture, note, mortgage, hypothecary claim, or similar obligation of another corporation 
(other than a financial institution) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . . . .. .. m _____ _ 
Long-term debt of a fina ncial institution . ... ml _____ _ 
A dividend payable on a share of the capital stock of another corporation ··•-----A loan or advance to , or a bond, debenture, note, mortgage, hypothecary claim or similar obligation of, a partnership each 
member of which was , throughout the year, another corporation (other than a financial institution) that was not exempt from 
tax under this Part (otherwise than because of paragraph 181. 1 (3)(d)). or another partnership described in 
paragraph181 .2(4)(d.1) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .... !mJ _______ _ 
An interest in a partnership (see note 2 below) .. ....... ...... . m _____ _ 
Investment allowance for the year (add lines 401 to 407) .... . ......... . .. . ..... . ..... . . · -===50='=48=1=,2=7=6 

Notes: 
1. Lines 401 to 405 should not include the carrying value of a share of the capital stock of, a dividend payable by, or indebtedness of a corporation that is 

exempt from tax under Part 1.3 (other than a non-resident corporation that at no time in the year carried on business in Canada through a permanent 
establishment). 

2. Where the corporation has an interest in a partnership held either directly or indirectly through another partnership, refer to subsection 181 .2(5) for 
additional rules regarding the carrying value of an interest in a partnership. 

3. Where a trust is used as a conduit for loaning money from a corporation to another related corporation (other than a financial institution). the loan will be 
considered to have been made directly from the lending corporation to the borrowing corporation. Refer to subsection 181.2(6) for special rules that may 
apply. 

Part 3 - Taxable capital -------------------------------------, 

Capital for the year (line 190) 

Deduct: Investment allowance for the year (line 490) 

Taxable capital for the year (amount C minus amount D) (if negative, enter "O") 

CORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES • EP30 VERSION 2018 V2. l 

63,299,081 C 
50,481,276 D 

.. . . .. . .... . ... . .... .. .... m===1=2=,8=1=7=,8=o=s 
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2019-05-31 Nygard Properties ltd. 
10396 1959 RC0003 

- Part 4 - Taxable capital employed in Canada---------- -------------------~ 

To be completed by a corporation that was resident in Canada at any time in the year 

Taxable capital for 
the year (line 500) 

Taxable income earned 
12,817,805 x inCanada mm 

Taxable income 

Taxable capital 
1,120,449 = employed in Canada mmJ====1=2,=8=1=7,=8=0=5 
1,120,449 

Notes: 1. Regulation 8601 gives details on calculating the amount of taxable income earned in Canada. 

2. Where a corporation's taxable income for a tax year is "O," it shall, for the purposes of the above calculation, be deemed 
to have a taxable income for that year of$1,000. 

3. In the case of an airline corporation, Regulation 8601 should be considered when completing the above calculation. 

To be completed by a corporation that was a non-resident of Canada throughout the year 
and carried on a business through a permanent establishment in Canada 

Total of all amounts each of which is the carrying value at the end of the year of an asset of the corporation used in the year or 
held in the year, in the course of carrying on any business during the year through a permanent establishment in Canada .... fZ!D ________ _ 
Deduct the following amounts: 

Corporation's indebtedness at the end of the year [other than indebtedness described in any of 
paragraphs 181.2(3)(c) to (f)] that may reasonably be regarded as relating to a business it carried 
on during the year through a permanent establishment in Canada . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. DD ________ _ 
Total of all amounts each of which is the carrying value at the end of year of an asset 
described in subsection 181.2(4) of the corporation that it used in the year, or held in the 
year, in the course of carrying on any business during the year through a permanent 
establishment in Canada . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... Bfl ________ _ 
Total of all amounts each of which is the carrying value at the end of year of an asset of the 
corporation that is a ship or aircraft the corporation operated in international traffic, or 
personal or movable property used or held by the corporation in carrying on any business 
during the year through a permanent establishment in Canada (see note below) ..... BIJ ________ _ 

Total deductions (add lines 711 , 712, and 713) =======► 
_________ E 

Taxable capital employed in Canada (line 701 minus amount E) (if negative, enter"O") ........... nm====== 
Note: Complete line 713 only if the country in which the corporation is resident did not impose a capital tax for the year on similar assets, or a tax for the 

year on the income from the operation of a ship or aircraft in international traffic, of any corporation resident in Canada during the year. 

Part 5 - Calculation for purposes of the small business deduction --------------------~ 

This part is applicable to corporations that are not associated in the current year, but were associated in the prior year. 

Taxable capital employed in Canada (amount from line 690) 

Deduct: 

.......... • ...... • . • ...... . ...... • .. _ ________ F 

10,000,000 G 

Excess (amount F minus amount G) (if negative, enter "O") ========= H 

Calculation for purposes of the small business deduction (amount H x 0.225%) 

Enter this amount at line 415 of the T2 return. 

. .......................... ·======= 
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I♦ I Canada Revenue Agence du revenu 
Agency du Canada 

SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION 

Name of corporation 

Nvaard Prooerties Ltd. 

Business Number 

10396 1959 RC0003 

Nygard Properties Ltd. 
10396 1959 RC0003 

SCHEDULE 50 

Tax year end 
Year Month Day 

2019-05-31 

All private corporations must complete this schedule for any shareholder who holds 10% or more of the corporation's common and/or preferred shares. 

Name of shareholder 
(after name, indicate in brackets if the shareholder 

is a corporation, partnership, individual, or trust) 

Im] 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 
6 

7 

8 

9 

Nvoard Enterorises Ltd. (corooration) 

10 

T2 SCH 50 (06) 
CORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPJ0 VERSION 2018 V2. l 

Provide o nly o ne number per shareholder 

Business Number Social insurance Trust number 
(If a corporation is not number 
registered , enter "NR") 

E!m - Dm 
11959 5817 RC000l 

Percentage Percentage 
common preferred 
shares shares 

!mJ rmm 
100.000 100.000 

Canada 
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l♦I Canada Revenue 
Agency 

Corporation's name 

_l!ygard Prooerties Ltd. 

Agence du revenu 
du Canada 

2019-05-31 

Manitoba Corporation Tax Calculation 

Business number 

10396 1959 RC0003 

Nygard Properties Ltd. 
10396 1959 RC0003 

Schedule 383 

Tax year-end 
Year Month Day 

2019-05-31 

• Use this schedule if your corporation had a permanent establishment (under section 400 of the federal Income Tax Regulations) in Manitoba and had 
taxable income earned in the year in Manitoba. 

• This schedule is a worksheet only and is not required to be filed with your T2 Corporation Income Tax Return. 

~ Part 1 - Income subject to Manitoba lower and higher tax rates -------------------------, 
Period before January 1, 2019 

If there are days in the tax year in the period mentioned above, calculate the income subject to Manitoba lower and higher tax rates as follows: 

TaxableincomeforManitoba • 

Income eligible for the Manitoba lower tax rate: 

Amount from line 400 of the T2 return •• .. • ........ .. ... • ...... ·========81 

Amount from line 405 of the T2 return 

Amount from line 427 of the T2 return 

Amount 81, C1, or 01, whichever is the least 

For credit unions only: 

Amount 2C from Schedule 17, Credit Union Deductions 

X 450 000 = 
500,000 

.. . ........ ·---------
AmountE1 .. . ... . ... . ...... . . ... . . .. . . . ....... · ------- 2 

========C1 

=======01 

======== E1 

Subtotal (amount 1 minus amount 2, if negative, enter "O") ========= ► _________ F1 

Subtotal (add amounts E1 and F1) G1 

AmountG1 X Taxable incomeforManitoba • 
Taxable income for all provinces ... 

Note: amount H1 cannot exceed amount A 1 

Income subject to Manitoba higher tax rate (amountA1 minus amount H1) 

Period after December 31, 2018 

682,922 = 

1,120,449 

For days in the tax year in the period mentioned above, calculate the income subject to Manitoba lower and higher tax rates as follows: 

Taxable income for Manitoba • 

Income eligible for the Manitoba lower tax rate: 

Amount from line 400 of the T2 return 

Amount from line 405 of the T2 return 

Amount from line 427 of the T2 return 

Amount 82, C2, or 02, whichever is the least 

For credit unions only: 

Amount 2H from Schedule 17, Credit Union Deductions . .. .. ' ... '. ·--------- 3 

Amount E2 ....................... .... . . ........ --------- 4 

========82 

=======C2 

========02 

======== E2 

Subtotal (amount3 minus amount 4, if negative, enter"O") ========= ► _________ F2 

AmountF2 x 80 % . . . . . . . . . . . . . . G2 

AmountH2 X 

Note: amount 12 cannot exceed amount A2 

Subtotal (add amounts E2 and G2) ======== H2 

Taxable income for Manitoba• 
Taxable income for all provinces ... 

682,922 = 
1,120,449 

Income subject to Manitoba higher tax rate (amountA2 minus amount 12) 

682,922 A1 

________ H1 

682,922 11 

682,922 A2 

--------- 12 

682,922 J 

• if the corporation has a permanent establishment only in Manitoba, enter the taxable income from line 360 of the T2 return. Otherwise, enter the taxable 
income allocated to Manitoba from column Fin Part 1 of Schedule 5, Tax Calculation Supplementary-Corporations. 

•• If the corporation is a member of a partnership, complete Part 2 to calculate income from active business. 

••• Includes the territories and the offshore jurisdictions for Nova Scotia and Newfoundland and Labrador. 

12 SCH 383 E (18) 
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Part 2 - Income from active business when there is partnership income-------------------~ 
Complete this part only if the corporation is a member of a partnership. 

Period before January 1, 2019 

If there are days in the tax year in the period mentioned above, calculate the income from active business as follows: 

Amount U from Part 5 of Schedule 7 .. ................. ... .. ________ 5 
Amount from line 530 from Part 5 of Schedule 7 .. • .... • .... • .... ________ 6 

Amount from line 540 from Part 5 of Schedule 7 .. . . •............ ________ 7 

Amount W from Part 5 of Schedule 7 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . 8 
Amount Y from Part 5 of Schedule 7 ..... . .. .. . . .........•. • ________ 9 
Subtotal [amount 5 minus (amount 6 plus amount 7 plus amount 8) 
plus amount 9) ............ . ....................... ======== ► ..•. •. . • ...... · - - - ----- K 

Amount M from Part 4 of Schedule 7 ........ . ..........•.................... ________ L 

M N 0 p 

Amounts from Amounts from Column M minus Lesser of columns M 
column F1 in Part 3 column K1 in Part 3 column N and N 

of Schedule 7 of Schedule 7 (if negative, enter "O") (if column M is 
multiplied by negative, enter"0") 

450 000 

500,000 

1. 

Totals Q R 

Amount on line 370 from Part 3 of Schedule 7 S 

Amount on line 380 from Part 3 of Schedule 7 T 

Subtotal (amount S plus amount T) ======== U 

Enter amount Q or amount U, whichever is less . ................. ________ v 
Specified partnership income (amount R plus amount V) ............ · ========► ________ w 
Partnership income not eligible for small business deduction (amount L minus amount W) .. . ...... ======== ► ________ X 

Income from active business (amount K minus amount X) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Y 
Enter the amount from amount Y at amount 81 in Part 1. 

Part 3 - Manitoba tax before credits-----------------------------------, 

Manitoba tax at the lower rate is zero. Calculate the Manitoba tax at the higher rate only. 

Manitoba tax at the higher rate: 

Amountl1 682,922 X 

Amount J 682,922 X 

Number of days 
in the tax year 

__ b_e_fo_r_e_Ja_n_u_a_ry~ 1,~2_0_1_9 _ _ni_ = 
Number of days in 365 

the tax year 

Number of days 
in the tax year 

afterDecember31 , 2018 ~ = 
Number of days in 365 

the tax year 

Subtotal (amount 10 plus amount 11) 

Manitoba tax before credits (amount 12 multiplied by 12 %) • 

400 398 10 

282,524 11 

682,922 12 

• If the corporation has a permanent establishment in more than one jurisdiction or is claiming a Manitoba tax credit, enter amount Z on line 230 
of Schedule 5. Otherwise. enter it on line 760 of the T2 return. 

CORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES • EP30 VERSION 2018 V2.l 
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l♦I Canada Revenue 
Agency 

Corporation's name 

Agence du revenu 
du Canada 

Ontario Corporation Tax Calculation 

Business number 

Nyqard Properties Ltd. 10396 1959 RC0003 

• Use this schedule if the corporation had a permanent establishment, under section 400 of the federal Income Tax Regulations, in 
Ontario at any lime in the tax year and had Ontario taxable income in the year. 

• Legislative references are to the federal Income Tax Act and Income Tax Regulations. 

• This schedule is a worksheet only and is not required to be filed with your T2 Corporation Income Tax Return. 

Schedule 500 

Tax year-end 
Year Month Day 

2019-05-31 

Part 1 - Ontario basic income tax-------------------------------------, 

Ontario taxable income• 

Ontario basic rate of tax for the year 

Ontario basic income tax (amount A multiplied by amount B **) 

* If the corporation has a permanent establishment only in Ontario, enter the amount from line 360 or amount Z, whichever applies, 
of the T2 return. Otherwise, enter the taxable income allocated to Ontario from column F in Part 1 of Schedule 5. 

** If the corporation has a permanent establishment in more than one jurisdiction, or is claiming an Ontario tax credit in addition to Ontario basic 
income tax, or has Ontario corporate minimum tax or Ontario special additional tax on life insurance corporations payable, enter amount Con 
line 270 of Schedule 5, Tax Calculation Supplementary- Corporations. Otherwise, enter it on line 760 of the T2 return. 

437 527 A 

11.5 % B 

50 316 C 

Part 2 - Ontario small business deduction (OSBD)-------------------------­

Complete this part if the corporation claimed the federal small business deduction under subsection 125(1 ). 

Amount from line 400 of the T2 return 

Amount from line 405 of the T2 return 

Amount from line 427 of the T2 return (note) 

Enter the least of amounts 1, 2 or 3 

========2 
=======3 
========► ________ D 

Ontario domestic factor (ODF): Taxable income for Ontario* 437,526.57 = 0.39049 E 

Taxable income for all provinces•• 1,120,449 

Amount D multiplied by amount E =======4 
Ontario taxable income (amount A from Part 1) 437 527 5 

Ontario sma ll business income (lesser of amount 4 or amount 5) 

Ontario small bus iness deduc tion rate for the year 

.... . .. . .. .. . . . . . . . . . · ========►-------- F 

Number of days in the tax year 
before January 1, 2018 

Number of days in the tax yea r 

Number of days in the tax year 
after December 31 2017 

365 

365 
365 

X 

X 

7% = % G1 

8% = 8.00000 % G2 

Number of days in the tax year 

OSBD rate for the year (rate G1 plus rate G2) .. . .. . .... . . . . .. ... . . . . . ...... 8.00000 % ► 8.00000 % G ======== 
Ontario small business deduction (amount F multiplied by rate G) 

Enter amount Hon line 402 of Schedule 5. 

. . . . . . .. . ... . . .... .. .... ... . . .. . . . .. ·======== H 

* Enter amount A from Part 1. 

** Includes the territories and the offshore jurisdictions for Nova Scotia and Newfoundland and Labrador. 

Note: On November 15, 2018, the Government of Ontario announced, in Bill 57, that the reduction in the business limit relating to the amount of passive 
investment income for taxation years starting after December 31, 2018, will not be applied when calculating the Ontario small business deduction. 
As a result, the calculation on line 3 does not take the amount on line E2 of Schedule 200 (Jump Code: J ) into account. 

T2 SCH 500 E (18) Canada 
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Part 3 - Ontario adjusted small business income------------------------------, 

Complete this part if the corporation was a Canadian-controlled private corporation throughout the tax year and is claiming the Ontario tax credit for 
manufacturing and processing or the Ontario credit union tax reduction. 

Ontario adjusted small business income (lesser of amount D and amount 5) . ..... . .. .. . ... ..... . ......... ·======== 

Enter amount I at amount K in Part 4 of this schedule or at amount Bin Part 2 of Schedule 502, Ontario Tax Credit for Manufacturing and 
Processing, whichever applies. 

Part 4 - Credit union tax reduction--------------------------------------. 

Complete this part and Schedule 17, Credit Union Deductions, if the corporation was a credit union throughout the tax year. 

Amount 2H from Schedule 17 . . .. . ''' ''. '. '' ' '' '' '''' ' . '' ' ' .''' ' . '''' ' · --------- J 

Ontario adjusted small business income (amount I) . . ... . .................•. • ... • _________ K 

Subtotal (amount J minus amount K, if negative, enter "O") ========= L 

Amount L multiplied by amount G . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . M 

Ontario domestic factor (amount E) 

Ontario credit union tax reduction (amount M multiplied by amount N) 

Enter amount O on line 410 of Schedule 5. 

CORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EP30 VERSION 2018 V2.l 
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2019-05-31 

Corporate Taxpayer Summary 
-C t . f f orpora e in orma 10n 
Corporation's name ....... .. ... Nygard Pro~erties Ltd. 

Taxation Year ' .. ' .. ' ........ 2018-06-01 to 2019-05-31 

Jurisdiction . . .... . . .. . ' .... Multi~le Jurisdiction 

BC I AB I SK I MB I ON I QC I NB I NS I NO 

□ I □ I □ I IBJ I IBJ I □ I □ I □ I □ 
Corporation is associated . . . . . . . . y 

Corporation is relaled ........... y 

Number of associated corporations ... 20 

Type of corporation ... . ...... . . Other Private Cor~oration 
Total amount due (refund) federal 
and provincial* . .. .. .. ' ..... .. 52 335 

I PE I NL I XO I YT 

I □ I □ I □ I □ 
I 
I 

Nygard Properties ltd. 
10396 1959 RC0003 

NT I NU I oc 

□ I □ I □ 

* The amounts displayed on lines "Total amount due (refund) federal and provincial" are all listed in the help. Press F1 to consult the context-sensative help. 

- s ummary o e eral in ormation ff d f 
Netincome 1,120,449 

Taxable income 1,120,449 

Donations 

Calculation of income from an active business carried on in Canada 1,120,449 

Dividends paid 

Dividends paid - Regular 

Dividends paid - Eligible 

Balance of the low rate income pool at the end of the previous year 

Balance of the low rate income pool at the end of the year 

Balance of the general rate income pool at the end of the previous year 

Balance of the general rate income pool at the end of the year 

Part I tax (base amount) 425 771 

Credits against part I tax Summary of tax Refunds/credits 

Small business deduction Part I 168,068 ITC refund 

M&P deduction Part IV Dividends refund: 

Foreign tax credit Part 111.1 -Eligible dividends 

Investment tax credits Other• - Non-eligible dividends 

AbatemenUOlher• 257 703 Provincial or territorial tax 132,267 Instalments 248,000 
Other* 

Balance due/refund(-) 52,335 

• The amounts displayed on lines "Other" are all listed in the Help. Press F1 to consult the context-sensitive help. 

- Summary of federa l carryforward/carryback information - --------------------------, 
Carryforward balances 

Capital losses/L.P.P. • .. . • ... .......... •. ....... .. .. . ... . ..... . .... • ..•. • ....•.. . . •. •..•. ____ ..::c.5=,2 ~10:c:5:...
1 
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- s f ummary o provmc1a In orma • I • f 10n - provmc1a income f . I . t ax paya bl e 
Ontario Quebec 

(CO-17) 

Nelincome .. . . . . 1,120,449 
Taxable income . . . . . 1,120,449 

%Allocation . . . . . . . . . . . . 39 .05 
Attributed taxable income .. . . . . 437 527 

Tax payable before deduction* . . . . . .. . . 50 316 
Deductions and credits .. . . 
Nettax payable . . . .. . . so 316 

Attributed taxable capital .. NIA 

Capital tax payable** . . . . . .. . NIA 

Total tax payable*** so 316 
Instalments and refundable credits .. . . . . 
Balance due/Refund(·) .. so 316 

Logging tax payable (COZ-1179) 

Tax payable . . NIA . 
For Quebec, this includes special taxes . .. 
For Quebec, this includes compensation tax and registration fee. 

••• For Ontario, this includes the corporate minimum tax, the Crown royalties' additional tax, the transitional tax debit, the recaptured research and 
development tax credit and the special additional tax debit on life insurance corporations. The Balance due/Refund is included in the federal 
Balance due/refund. 

%Allocation . . . . . . . 
Attributed taxable income 

Tax payable before deduction .. . . . . . 
Deductions and credits .. 
Tax payable or refundable credit . . . . . . . . . . . 

Attributed taxable capital . . . . . .. 
Capital tax payable* .. . . . . . . . . . . . 
Instalments and refundable credits . . .. . . . . . . . . . 

Balance due/Refund(·) .. . . 

Credit unions and caisses populalres profits tax (MB-Credit Unions) 

Tax payable . . 
Logging tax payable (FIN542) 

Tax payable . . . . . . .. . . 
. For Manitoba, this includes the Outstanding Balance Excluding Instalments . 

Summary - taxable capital 
Federal 

Corporate name 

Nvaard Proaerties Ltd. 

4093879 Canada Ltd. 

4093887 Canada Ltd. 

Nvaard Enterorises Ltd. 

Nvaard Inc 

Nvaard Ventures Inc 

Fashion Ventures Inc 

CORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES • EPJ0 VERSION 2018 V2.1 

British Saskatchewan 
Columbia 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA NIA 

N/A 

Taxable capital Taxable capital Taxable capital 
used to calculate used to calculate used to calculate 
the business limit the SR&ED line 233 of 

reduction expenditure limit the T2 return 
(T2, line 415) for a CCPC 

(Schedules 31 
and49) 

12 817 805 

Alberta 
(AT1) 

NIA 
NIA 

NIA 

Manitoba 

60.95 
682,922 

81 951 

81 951 

N/A 

Taxable capital 
used to calculate 

line 234 of 
the T2 return 

12 817 805 
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Federal 

Brause Investments Inc 

Nvoard Holdinos Ltd 

Emerald Point Inc 

Fashion Technoloov Ltd 

Duke Investments Ltd 

Bridoeoort Ltd 

Seaqreens Investment Ltd 

YL Ltd 

Edsons Investments Inc 

Corporate name 

Enterorise Aviation • Bermuda Ltd 

Nyqard Holdinqs USA Ltd 

Nvoard Prooerties USA Ltd 

Nvqard Biotech Corooration 

Bombshell bv Suelvn Limited 

Nvqard Business Consultinq (Shanqhai) Co Ltd. 

Quebec 

Corporate name 

Ontario 

Other provinces 

CORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES • EPJ0 VERSION 2018 V2.I 

2019-05-31 

Taxable capital 
used to calculate 
the business limit 

reduction 
(T2,line415) 

Total 

Paid-up capital 
used to calculate 

the Quebec 
business limit 

reduction (CO-771) 
and to calculate 
the additional 
deduction for 
transportation 

costs of remote 
manufacturing 

SMEs (CO-156.TR) 

Total 

Corporate name 

Corporate name 

Taxable capital 
used to calculate 

the SR&ED 
expenditure limit 

for a CCPC 
(Schedules 31 

and 49) 

Paid-up capital 
used to calculate 

the tax credit 
for investment 

(CO-1029.8.36.IN) 

Nygard Properties Ltd. 
10396 1959 RC0003 

Taxable capital Taxable capital 
used to calculate used to calculate 

line 233 of line 234 of 
the T2 return the T2 return 

12 817 805 12817805 

Paid-up capital Paid-up capital 
used to calculate used to 

the $1 million determine the 
deduction applicability of 

(CO-1 137 .A and Form CO-737.SI 
CO-1137.E) 

Specified capital 
used to calculate 
the expenditure 
limit-Ontario 
innovation tax 

credit 
(Schedule 566) 

Total 

Capital used 
to calculate the 
Newfoundland 
and Labrador 

capital deduction 
on financial 
institutions 

(Schedule 306) 

Total 
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Five-Year Comparative Summary 

- Federal information (T2) 
Taxation :r:earend 

Net income 

Taxable income 

Active business income 

Dividends i:,aid 

Dividends i:,aid- Regular 

Dividends i:,aid - Eligible 
LRIP - end of the 
i:,revious ;r:ear 

LRIP-end of the ;r:ear 
GRIP- end of the 
i:,revious ;r:ear 

GRIP-end of the ;r:ear 

Donations 

Balance due/refund(-) 

Line 996 - Amended 
tax return 

Loss carrybacks requested In pr ior 
years to reduce taxable income 

Taxation :tear end 

Taxable income before 
loss canybacks 

Non-cai:,ital losses 

Net cai:,ital losses (50%) 

Restricted farm losses 

Farm losses 
Listed personal property 
losses (50%) 

Total loss carried back 
to i:,rior :tears 
Adjusted taxable income 
after loss car!Ybacks 

Losses in the current year carrie d back 
to previous years to reduce taxa b 

4 income (according to Schedule ) 
le 

Taxation :tear end 

Adjusted taxable income before 
current }'ear loss car!Ybacks• 

Non-cai:,ital losses 

Net cai:,ital losses (50%) 

Restricted farm losses 

Farm losses 
Listed personal property 
losses (50%) 

Total current year losses carried 
back to i:,rior ;r:ears 
Adjusted taxable income 
after loss car!Ybacks 

Current year 

2019-05-31 

1,120,449 
1,120,449 
1,120,449 

52 335 

□ 

2019-05-31 

NIA 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

2019-05-31 

NIA 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

2019-05-31 

1st prior year 2nd prior year 3rd prior year 

2018-05-31 2017-05-31 2016-05-31 

821,100 513 077 925 356 
821,100 513077 925,356 
821,100 513 077 925,356 

58 607 -110,482 34 297 

□ □ □ 

2018-05-31 2017-05-31 2016-05-31 

NIA 513 077 925,356 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 513 077 925,356 

2018-05-31 2017-05-31 2016-05-31 

821,100 513 077 925,356 -

821,100 513 077 925,356 
• The adjusted taxable income bef 0 re current year loss carryback takes into account loss carrybacks that were made in prior taxation years. 

CORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EP30 VERSION 2018 V2.1 
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4th prior year 

2015-05-31 

946 482 
946 482 
946 482 

39 929 

□ 

2015-05-31 

946 482 

946 482 

2015-05-31 

NIA 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 
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Loss carrybacks requested in prior 
years to reduce taxable dividends 
subject to Part IV tax 

Taxation :i,ear end 

Adjusted Part IV tax multiplied 
by the multiplication factor••. 
before loss carabacks 

Non-ca1:1ital losses 

Farm losses 
Total loss carried back 
to i:1rior :i,ears 
Adjusted Part IV tax multiplied 
by the multiplication factor", 
after loss car!}'.backs 

Losses in the current year carried back 
to previous years to reduce taxable 
div idends subject to Part IV tax 
(according to Schedule 4) 

Taxation :i,earend 

Adjusted Part IV tax multiplied 
by the multiplication factor", 
before current-year loss 
carabacks'" 

Non-cai:1ital losses 

Farm losses 
Total current year losses 
carried back to i:1rior :i,ears 
Adjusted Part IV tax multiplied 
by the multiplication factor", 
after loss carabacks 

2019-05-31 

2019-05-31 2018-05-31 2017-05-31 

NIA NIA 
NIA NIA 
NIA NIA 

NIA NIA 

NIA NIA 

2019-05-31 2018-05-31 2017-05-31 

NIA 
NIA 
NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

2016-05-31 

2016-05-31 

Nygard Properties Ltd. 
10396 1959 RC0003 

2015-05-31 

2015-05-31 

NIA 
NIA 
NIA 

NIA 

NIA 
" The multiplication factor is 3 for dividends received before January 1, 2016, and 100 / 381/3 for dividends received after December 31 , 2015 . 

... The adjusted Part IV tax multiplied by the multiplication factor before current-year loss carrybacks takes into account loss carry backs that were made in prior 
taxation years. This amount is multiplied by the multiplication factor to help you determine the loss amount that must be used to reduce Part IV tax payable 
to zero. 

- F d e era taxes 
Taxation year end 2019-05-31 2018-05-31 2017-05-31 2016-05-31 2015-05-31 

Part I 168 068 123,165 76 961 138,803 141 972 
Part IV 

Partll l.1 

Other' 

• The amounts displayed on lines "Other" are all listed in the help. Press F1 to consult the context-sensative help. 

- re 1 s agams t rt I t pa ax 
Taxation year end 2019-05-31 2018-05-31 2017-05-31 2016-05-31 2015-05-31 

Small business deduction 

M&P deduction 

Foreign tax credit 

Investment tax credit 

AbatemenVother• 257 703 188,853 118,008 212,832 217 691 

• The amounts displayed on lines "Other" are all listed in the help. Press F1 to consult the context-sensative help. 

- R f d / d"t e un sere I S 

Taxation year end 2019-05-31 2018-05-31 2017-05-31 2016-05-31 2015-05-31 

ITC refund 

Dividend refund 

- Eligible dividends 

-Non-eligible dividends 

Instalments 248,000 161,318 247 906 213,600 213,600 
Other• 

• The amounts displayed on lines "Other" are all listed in the help. Press F1 to consult the context-sensative help. 
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~ 0 t . nano 
Taxation year end 

Net income 

Taxable income 

¾Allocation 

Attributed taxable income 

Surtax 
Income tax payable 
before deduction 
Income tax deductions 
/credits 

Net income tax ~ayable 

Taxable ca~ital 

Ca~ital tax ~ayable 

Total tax ~ayable* 
Instalments and 
refundable credits 

Balance due/refund** 

2019-05-31 

1,120,449 
1,120,449 

39.05 
437 527 

50 316 

50 316 

50 316 

50 316 

2019-05-31 

2018-05-31 2017-05-31 

821,100 513 077 
821,100 513 077 

43.16 43.13 
354 371 221,284 

40 753 25 448 

40 753 25 448 

40 753 25 448 

40 753 25 448 

2016-05-31 

925,356 
925,356 

42.11 
389 645 

44 809 

44 809 

44 809 

44 809 

Nygard Properties Ltd. 
10396 1959 RC0003 

2015-05-31 

946 482 
946 482 

42.69 
404 054 

46 466 

46 466 

46 466 

46 466 . 
For taxation years ending before January 1, 2009, this includes the corporate minimum tax and the premium tax. For taxation years ending after 
December 31 , 2008, this includes the corporate minimum tax, the Crown royalties' additional tax, the transitional tax debit, the recaptured research 
and development tax credit and the special additional tax debit on life insurance corporations . .. 
For taxation years ending after December 31, 2008, the Balance due/Refund is included in the federal Balance due/refund. 

~ M ·t b ani o a 
Taxation year end 2019-05-31 2018-05-31 2017-05-31 2016-05-31 2015-05-31 

¾Allocation 60.95 56.84 56.87 57.89 57.31 
Attributed taxable income 682,922 466 729 291 793 535 711 542 428 
Income tax payable 
before deduction 81 951 56 007 35 015 64 285 65 091 
Income tax deductions 
/credits 

Net income tax ~ayable 81 951 56 007 35 015 64 285 65 091 
Credit unions and caisses 
populaires profits tax 
(MB-Credit Unions) 

Tax ~ayable 

MCT1 

Taxable ca~ital 34,613,002 29,205,629 28,763,498 
Ca~ital tax ~ayable 
Instalments and 
refundable credits 
Capital tax balance 
due/refund 
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